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50 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg

g^onwT>rc {df`

{deof gyMZm : 

(Ho$di g^mgXm§gmR>r)
{X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo ̀ m ~±Ho$Mr 50 dr dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m  gmo‘dma, {X. 27 gßQ>|~a> 2021 amoOr Xþnmar 4.00 dmOVm 
nwUo {dÚmWuJ¥hmMo, H$m°boO Am°’$ B§{O{ZA[a¨J A°ÊS> Q>o³Zm°bm°OrMo g^mJ¥h (‘w³Vm§JU hm¶ñHy$b), g. Z§. 44, {dÚmZJar, nd©Vr,            
nwUo 411 009 `m {R>H$mUr Imbrb {df`mda {dMma H$éZ {ZU©` KoÊ`mgmR>r Am`mo{OV Ho$br Amho. Var gXa g^og CnpñWV ahmdo            
hr {dZ§Vr. 

1. {X. 22 {S>g|~a 2020 amoOr Pmcoë`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMo B{Vd¥Îm dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.
2. _m. g§MmcH$  _§S>imZo V`ma Ho$cocm df© 2020-21 Mm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc d {X. 31 _mM© 2021 AIoaMm Vmio~§X Am{U                

df© 2020-21 Mo Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$ ñdrH¥$V H$aUo d g^mgXm§H$Sy>Z Ahdmcmg§~§Yr Amcoë`m coIr àý / gyMZm§Mm {dMma H$aUo. 
3. _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e’$mag Ho$boë¶m df© 2020-21 À`m Z\$m {d^mJUrMr Zm|X KoUo d _§Oyar XoUo.
4. _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ coImnarjH$ _o. JmoJQ>o A°ÊS H§$. ̀ m§À`mH$Sy>Z àmá Pmboë`m df© 2020-21 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajU AhdmbmMr 

d df© 2019-20 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU AhdmbmÀ`m Xmof XwéñVr nyV©Vm AhdmbmMr Zm|X KoUo. 
5. Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 gmR>r [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m nyd© ‘mÝ¶VoZo _m. d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajH$m§Mr {Z¶w³Vr H$aUo d Ë`m§Mm _ohZVmZm 

R>a{dÊ`mMo A{YH$ma _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>img XoUo. 
6. Am{W©H$ df© 2021-22 gmR>r _m. g§MmcH$ _§S>imZo _m. ñWm{ZH$ coImn[ajH$m§À`m Ho$boë`m {Z¶w³Vrg d _ohZVmÝ`mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo 

d df© 2022-23 gmR>r ñWm{ZH$ coIm n[ajH$m§Mr {Z¶w³Vr H$aÊ`mMo d _ohZVmZm R>a{dÊ`mMo A{YH$ma _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>img XoUo. 
7. ~hþamÁ`r` ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z`_, 2002 H$c_ 39(3) Zwgma, ~±Ho$Mo ‘m. g§MmcH$ d Ë`m§À`m ZmVodmB©H$m§Zm df© 2020-21 

_Ü`o {Xboë`m H$OmªMr _m{hVr KoUo. 
8. Am{W©H$ df© 2020-21 _Ü`o _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo _§Oya Ho$boë`m EH$aH$_r H$O© naV\o$S> ¶moOZo‘Yrc àñVmdm§Mr Zm|X KoUo.
9. df© 2021-22 gmR>r EH$aH$_r H$O© naV\o$S> ̀ moOZog _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
10. {dÚ‘mZ nmoQ>{Z`_m§‘Ü¶o gwM{dboë¶m XwéñË`m§Zm ‘mÝ¶Vm XoUo.
11. dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og AZwnpñWV g^mgXm§À`m aOog _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
12. ~hþamÁ¶r¶ ghH$mar g§ñWm A{Y{Z¶‘, 2002 H$b‘ 39 (1) (l) Zwgma, ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ d ‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar ¶m§À¶m 

ZmË¶mVrb godH$m§À¶m gyMrMr Zm|X KoUo.
13. _m. AÜ`j ̀ m§À¶m nadmZJrZo Am`Ë`mdoir ̀ oUmè`m {df`m§Mm {dMma H$aUo.
ñWi : nwUo
{XZm§H$ : 09 gßQ>|~a 2021

JUg§»`oÀ`m A^mdr g^m VhHy$~ Pmë`mg, gXa dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m Ë`mM {Xder darc {R>H$mUr Xþnmar 4.30 dmOVm KoÊ`mV  
`oB©c d Ë`m g^og JUg§»`m Zgcr Var darc {df`m§Mo H$m_H$mO hmoB©c. 

‘m. g§MmcH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶m AmkodéZ,

‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar
lram‘ {d. AmnQ>o
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thNOTICE OF 50  ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

AGENDA FOR THE MEETING

(Only for Members)
th50  Annual General Meeting of The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune will be held on Monday,                 
th27  September 2021 at 4.00 p.m. at Pune Vidhyarthi Ghruha, College of Engineering and Technology 

Sabhagruh, (Muktangan High School) S. No. 44, Vidhyanagari, Parvati, Pune 411 009 to transact the 
following business. Members are requested to attend the meeting.

th 1. To read and confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 22 December 2020.
st2. To consider and adopt the Annual Report for the year 2020-21 and Balance Sheet as on 31  March 2021 

and Profit and Loss Statement for the Financial Year 2020-21 of the Bank and to consider the 
suggestions, questions received in writing from  the members.

3. To consider & approve appropriation of profit for the year 2020-21 as recommended by the Board             
of Directors. 

4. To consider Statutory Audit Report from  M/s Gogate & Co., Chartered Accountants for the financial 
year 2020-21 and compliance report for the financial year 2019-20. 

5. To authorize Board of Directors for appointing Statutory Auditors as per prior approval by Reserve Bank 
of India for the financial year 2021-22 and fix their remuneration.

6. To approve the appointment of Internal Auditors and their remuneration fixed by Board of Directors for 
the financial year 2021-22 and to authorize Board of Directors for appointing Internal Auditors for 
financial year for 2022-23 and to fix their remuneration.

7. To take a note of loans and advances sanctioned and outstanding of the directors and their relatives 
during the financial year 2020-21 as per section 39(3) of The Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. 

8. To consider and approve one time settlement scheme of loans and advances sanctioned by Board of 
Directors during the financial year 2020-21. 

9. To approve One Time Settlement Scheme for financial year 2021-22.

10. To approve amendments to the existing bye-laws of the Bank.

11. To grant leave of absence to those members of the Bank who have not attended this Annual General 
Meeting. 

12. To take a note of List of employees who are relatives of the members of the Board or of the Chief 
Executive Officer as per section 39 (1) (l) of The Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002

13. Any other subject by the permission of Hon. Chairman.

Place  : Pune
Date : 09 September 2021

Note: 
1. If the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, the said adjourned meeting will take place at 4.30 pm at the 

above place on the same  day and shall conduct the business irrespective of the number of members present. 

On Behalf of Board of Directors,

Chief Executive Officer
Shriram Apte
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v‘mOr ImgXma lr. g§^mOramd H$mH$S>o v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX lr. ‘mohZ JUnVamd ImoV d ¶m§À¶m nËZr         
gm¡. O¶lr ‘mohZ ImoVv‘hmamï´> {H«$Ho$Q> g§KQ>ZoMo (E‘grE) ‘mOr H$m¶m©Ü¶j d ‘mOr 

ZJagodH$ ~mimgmho~ C’©$ gË¶dmZ J§Jmam‘ Wmoado v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX lr. ‘{„ZmW BaUßnm H$beoÅ>r ¶m§À¶m        
‘mVmolr lr‘Vr amMìdm Am¸$m BaUßnm H$beoÅ>rvZJagodH$ d CÚ‘ ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mo AÜ¶j lr. ‘hoeOr bS>H$V 

v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX lr. {dbmg H$m‘R>o ¶m§À¶m ^{JZr H${dVm C’©$ vnwUo A~©Z ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mo AÜ¶j lr. {Zboe T>‘T>oao ¶m§À¶m 
à^mVmB© {H$emoa qeXo‘mVmolr ‘mbVrVmB© {e. T>‘T>oao

v~±Ho$À¶m Á¶oð> g^mgX d ImVoXma gm¡. nwînmVmB© adtÐ JmS>do vamOfu emhÿ ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mo AÜ¶j lr. Am~mgmho~ qeXo          
v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX d JUoe noR>>emIoMo ImVoXma lrdY©‘mZ O¡Z ¶m§Mo {Ma§Ord d amOfu emhÿ ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$                

lmdH$ g§KmMo ‘mOr g§KnVr d à{gÕ gam’$ ì¶mdgm{¶H$ lr. {Xbrn C’©$ ̂ mB© qeXo
^darbmb OwJamO ’w$b’$JavbmoH$‘§Jb ZmJar ghH$mar nVg§ñWoMo AÜ¶j lr. g§^mOramd 

v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX d drae¡d qbJm¶V godm ‘§S>i, hS>ngaMo a§Jamd nmQ>rb
g§ñWmnH$ AÜ¶j lr. e§H$aamd ‘{„H$mOw©Z d¡Úvà»¶mV Á¶oð> dH$sb à^mH$a VWm nr. ~r. IwO©oH$a

v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX lr. Z§XHw$‘ma H$m{eZmW hmoZamdv‘amR>dmS>çmMo {ejU ‘hfu {ejU àgmaH$ ‘§S>i AUXÿaMo 
v~±Ho$À¶m g^mgX d ImVoXma gm¡. gÁObmVmB© gwYra hmoZamdg{Md, ‘hmË‘m ~gdoœa H$m°boO bmVyaMo CnmÜ¶j, {gÕoœa 
v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX lr. Xo{dXmg nm§Sw>a§J H$m‘R>o ghH$mar ~±H$ bmVyaMo g§ñWmnH$ ‘mOr MoAa‘Z, ~mbmKmQ>  
v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX d qMMdS> emIoMo ImVoXma lr. ^mZwXmg  {ejU g§ñWm ZiXþJ©Mo H$mofmÜ¶j {eIa ~±H$, ‘w§~B©Mo gXñ¶ 

g§^mOr ~{haQ>VWm ‘mOr Am‘Xma lr. {gÐm‘ßnm ZmJmßnm Ambwao
v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX lr. {dbmg {dÇ>b JmS>dov‘hmamï´> qOOa H§$nZrMo nmQ>©Za lr. e§H$aeoR> {d^wVo ¶m§À¶m 
v‘mOr A{YH$mar godH$ lr. O¶§Vrbmb emh‘mVmolr AZwg¶m ‘wabrYa {d^wVo VgoM dS>rb ‘wabrYa ^¡é 

{d^wVo v‘mOr godH$ lr. amO|Ð qMMdS>o ¶m§À¶m nËZr gm¡. à{V^m qMMdS>o 

vlr JOmZZ ‘hmamO g§ñWmZ eoJmdMo ì¶dñWmnH$s¶ {dœñV v‘mOr godH$ lr. {Jare M§ÐH$m§V nmdgH$a ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr 
lr‘Vr Mmé{ebmVmB© M§ÐH$m§V nmdgH$aH$‘©¶moJr lr. {ede§H$a ̂ mD$ nmQ>rb

vgodH$ lr. ho_§V {edmOr amgH$a ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr                  vAm¶wd}X, AÜ¶mË‘ d g§JrV ¶mÀ¶m àgmamgmR>r Am¶wî¶ doMUmao 
gm¡. gw{ebmVmB© {edmOr amgH$ad¡Ú lr. ~mbmOr Vm§~o 

vgodH$ lr. àem§V AemoH$ \$mQ>H$ ¶m§Mo dS>rb lr. AemoH$ ’$mQ>H$ vìhmoëJm hm°Q>obÀ¶m OmJoMo ‘mbH d ~±Ho$Mo ‘mÝ¶da ImVoXma           
v. godH$ lr. JUoe em§Vmam‘ T>dio ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr CfmVmB© lr. ‘§Joe Jwáo

em§Vmam‘ T>diovqhJmobrMo ImgXma lr. amOrd gmVd
vgodH$ lr. JmoqdX {Zd¥Îmr eoiHo$ ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr ê$p³‘Ur~mB©           vgH$mi d¥Îm g‘whmMo CEO d lr‘Vr bú‘r~mB© XJSy>eoR>           

{Zd¥Îmr eoiHo$ hbdmB© lrXÎm ‘§XramMo {dœñV lr. ‘h|Ð {ngmi ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr 
vgodH$ lr. ~mimgmho~ H$m{eZmW {d^yVo ¶m§Mo ~§Yy                lr‘Vr amOlr~mB© {ngmi

lr. JOmZZ {d^yVovOZVm ghH$mar ~±Ho$Mo ‘mOr ‘w»¶ H$m¶©H$mar A{YH$mar d 
vgdo H$ lr. _J§ eo  gŵ mf {MIb o ¶mM§  o ~Y§  y lr. g{w OV gŵ mf {MIbog§MmbH$ VgoM "Basics of Credit Management in           

vgodH$ lr. amO|Ð ‘méVr ^moa ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr em§Vm~mB©           Urban Co-operative Banks'' ¶m nwñVH$mMo boIH$               
‘méVr ̂ moalr. {dO¶ nwéfmoÎm‘ ̂ mdo

vgodH$ lr. AqO³¶ a‘oe ‘Vo ¶m§Mo dS>rb lr. a‘oe ‘Vo v~±Ho$Mo ‘mOr g§MmbH$ H¡$. AemoH$ hmngo ¶m§À¶m nËZr           
vgodH$ lr. à{VH$ ‘mohZ ’$Ugo ¶m§Mo dS>rb lr. ‘mohZ ’$Ugolr‘Vr ~rZm AemoH$ hmngo
vgo{dH$m d¡embr B§ÐOrV Jmogmdr ¶m§Mo dS>rb lr. gw¶©H$m§V         v~±Ho$Mo ‘mOr g§MmbH$ lr. {X{bn ‘ohVm ¶m§Mo ~§Yy d g^mgX       

h. ’$S>Ho$lr. AemoH$ S>møm^mB© ‘ohVm

v~±Ho$Mo g^mgX lr. àH$me Xoe‘wI ¶m§À¶m ‘mVmolr grVmVmB© 
Xoe‘wI

v~±Ho$À¶m g^mgX gm¡. CÁdcm VwH$mam‘ Kmocn 

^mdnyU© lÕm§Ocr ! 

¶m§Mo d AZoH$ kmV d AkmV ì¶º$s¨Mo {ZYZ Pmco. ¶m gdmªZm
{dœoœa ~±H$

n[admamÀ¶m dVrZo lÕm§Ocr !
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‘m. g§MmcH$ ‘§S>imMm df© 2020-2021 Mm 49 dm dm{f©H$ Ahdmc
thBoard of Director's 49  Annual Report of the year 2020-21

‘mÝ¶da g^mgX ~§Yy Am{U ̂ {JZr

emIm :

g^mgX :

^mJ^m§S>db :

Amnë¶m ~±Ho$À¶m g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imÀ¶mdVrZo ~±Ho$Mr Am{W©H$ df© 2020-
21 Mr Am{W©H$ nÌHo$ d dm{f©H$ Ahdmb Amnë¶mg‘moa gmXa H$aVmZm  
A{Ve¶ AmZ§X hmoV Amho.

gZ 2020-21 ¶m dfm©Mr gwédmV H$amoZm àmXþ^m©dm‘wio g§nyU© bm°H$ 
S>mD$Z‘Ü¶o Pmbr. gßQ>|~a 2020 n¶ªV H$amoZm àmXþ^m©dmMm g§gJ© OmñV  
hmoVm. Am°³Q>mo~a nmgyZ Ë¶m‘Ü¶o gwYmaUm hmoV Jobr d Aën à‘mUmV H$m   
hmoB©Zm H$mhr ì¶dgm¶ gwé Pmbo. na§Vw ’o$~«wdmar 2021 nmgyZ nwÝhm H$amoZmÀ¶m 
Xþgè¶m bmQ>o‘wio AW©MH«$ Wm§~bo. Xþgè¶m§Xm Amboë¶m bm°H$ S>mD$Z‘wio 
Aënà‘mUmV gwé Pmbobo ì¶dgm¶ R>ßn Pmbo d Ë¶mMm ~±Ho$À¶m ì¶dgm¶mda 
{Z{üVM n[aUm‘ Pmbobm Amho. 

na§Vw Aem n[apñWVhr ~±Ho$Zo ì¶dgm¶ dmT>rMm gmVË¶mZo à¶ËZ Mmby 
R>odbm hmoVm. [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo H$mopìhS> - 19 À¶m nmœ©d^y‘rda H$O©Xmam§gmR>r 
{deof ¶moOZm {Xboë¶m hmoË¶m. Ë¶m AmYmao AZoH$ J«mhH$m§Zm ì¶dgm¶ Mmby 
R>odÊ¶mgmR>r ~±Ho$Zo gdm}Vmonar ‘XV Ho$br. [aPìh© ~±H$ d H|$Ð gaH$maZo {Xboë¶m 
gd© gdbVr gd© J«mhH$m§n¶ªV nmohM{dÊ¶mV Amboë¶m AmhoV. 

{X. 31.03.2021 AIoa ~±Ho$À¶m nyduà‘mUoM 28 emIm J«mhH$godoV 
H$m¶©aV AmhoV. Mmby dfm©Vrb EHy$UM Am{W©H$ n[apñWVr {dMmamV KoVm.  
Z{dZ emIm CKS>Ê¶mMm {dMma VyVm©g Var Zmhr. VWm{n ì¶dgm¶ dmT>rÀ¶m 
ÑîQ>rZo MmH$U emIoMo ñWbm§Va ¶oË¶m H$mimV H$aV AmhmoV.

{X. 31.03.2021AIoa ~±Ho$Mr EHy$U g^mgX g§»¶m 23,010Amho. 
df© 2020-21 ‘Ü¶o EHy$U 534 BV³¶m ì¶³Vr / g§ñWm§Zr Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Mo 
g^mgXËd pñdH$mabo Agbo Var, JVdfuÀ¶m VwbZoV g^mgX g§»¶oV190 
BVH$s g^mgXm§Mr dmT> Pmbr Amho. 

{X. 31.03.2021 AIoa EHy$U ^mJ^m§S>db < 41.67 H$moQ>r Pmbo  
Amho. ¶mdfu Z{dZ g^mgXm§Zr d OwÝ¶m g^mgXm§Zr EHy$U < 0.83 H$moQ>r 
EdT>çm aH$‘oMo ^mJ KoVbo Agbo Var, JVdfuÀ¶m VwbZoV dgwb ^mJ 
^m§S>dbmV < 0.90 H$moQ>rMr KQ> Pmbr Amho. 

Respected Members,

Branches:

Members :

Share Capital : 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I am pleased to present 
to you Financial Statements and Annual Report for the financial 
year 2020-21.

The year 2020-21 started with a total lock down due to 
Covid pandemic. The infection rate was quite high till 
September 2020. Gradual improvement started taking               
place from the month of October and though on a small scale,   
some businesses started. However, again in the month of 
February 2021, the second wave of the pandemic halted the 
movement of businesses. The businesses, which had just 
started on a small scale came to a stand still in the second wave 
of the pandemic. Obviously and surely there has been an impact 
on the business of the Bank.

On this uncertain background also, Bank had kept its 
efforts to get more business. On the backdrop of Covid-19, the 
Reserve Bank of India had introduced some special schemes 
and concessions for borrowers.

Bank provided assistance to the businesses under these 
schemes to help  business keep going. All the concessions and 
benefits offered by the State and Central Governments were 
passed on to the customers.

Like last year, 28 branches of the Bank were in service as                 
on 31.03.2021. Taking into account the present financial 
environment, Bank does not have any plan to open new 
branches. However, with a view to get more business, we are 
planning to shift chakan branch in near future.

As at the close of 31.03.2021 there were 23010         
members of the Bank. During 2021, New 534 (Individuals 
/Institutional) member are added. However, there has been an 
increase of only 190 in the number of members over the figure 
of last year.

Share capital of the Bank has been Rs. 41.67 Crore as at the 
end  of 31.03.2021. During the year,  though the existing as            
well new members have contributed to the share capital by  an 
amount of Rs. 0.83 crore, the share capital has come down          
by Rs. 0.90 crore.
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àm‘w»¶mZo OyZ 2020 ‘Ü¶o B. R. ACT ‘Ü¶o H|$Ð gaH$maZo 
AÜ¶mXoemÛmao Ho$boë¶m ~Xbm§‘wio H$mhr H$mi ^mJ naV H$aVm ¶oV ZìhVo. 
Ë¶m‘wio ~aoM J¡ag‘O ~±H$ d g^mgX ¶m§À¶m Xaå¶mZ Pmbo. ¶m~m~V {d{dY 
{Oëhm, amÁ¶ d amï´>r¶ nmVirdarb g§KQ>Zm§Zr nmR>nwamdm Ho$ë¶mZ§Va Ë¶mV 
~Xb Pmbo. Ë¶mZ§Va g^mgXm§Zr ^mJ ^m§S>db A{YH$ à‘mUmV H$mTy>Z   
KoÊ¶mg gwédmV Ho$br. VgoM H$O© dgwbrgmR>r ^mJ ^m§S>db Oá H$amdo  
bmJbo. ¶m‘wio ^mJ ^m§S>dbmV KQ> Pmbobr Amho. na§Vw Mmby dfm©V ¶m 
g§X^m©Vrb g^mgXm§Mm J¡ag‘O / ^rVr Xÿa Pmë¶mZo, ^mJ ^m§S>dbm‘Ü¶o 
pñWaVm Ambobr AgyZ, ZdrZ ì¶dgm¶ dmT>r‘wio Ë¶m‘Ü¶o dmT> hmoB©b.

Amnbr ~±H gwdU© ‘hmoËgdr dfm©V nXmn©U H$aV Amho. ¶m nmíd©^y‘rda 
Á¶m g^mgXm§Zr {H$‘mZ aH$‘o EdT>o ^mJ KoVbobo ZmhrV. Ë¶m§Zr {H$‘mZ    
aH$‘oMo ̂ mJ ¿¶mdoV, Ago AmdmhZ Amåhr H$aV AmhmoV. 

~±Ho$À¶m bm^àXVoÀ¶m Ñï>rZo CASA R>odrMo {deof ‘hËd Amho.                        
{X. 31.03.2021 AIoa ~±Ho$À¶m CASA R>odr < 385.04 H$moQ>r AmhoV.  
EHy$U R>odter Ë¶m§Mo à‘mU 24.25% Amho.‘mJrb dfm©À¶m VwbZoV Ë¶m‘Ü¶o 
1.16% dmT> Pmbobr Amho. 

{X. 31.03.2021~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U R>odr <1,587.90 H$moQ>r AmhoV. 
‘mJrb dfm©À¶m VwbZoV gw‘mao <75.00 H$moQ>rZr dmT> Pmbobr Amho.    
R>odtdarb ì¶mOXam§‘Ü¶o H$mhr à‘mUmV KQ> H$éZhr R>odt‘Ü¶o ‘mÌ dmT> hmoV 
Amho. DICGC ‘m’©$V {‘iUmao R>od g§ajU AmVm < 5.00 bmI EdT>çm 
aH$‘oÀ¶m R>odtZm àmá hmoUma Amho, Am{U gwdU© ‘hmoËgdm {Z{‘Îm Golden 

Jubilee R>od ¶moOZm {X. 01.09.2021 nmgwZ gwé Ho$br Amho. Ë¶mg gd© 
g^mgX CËñ’w$V© à{VgmX XoVrb Agm {dœmg dmQ>Vmo.  

{X. 31.03.2021 AIoa ~±Ho$Mr H$O} <901.03 H$moQ>r BVH$s AmhoV. 
‘mJrb dfm©À¶m VwbZoV Ë¶m‘Ü¶o gw‘mao <78 H$moQ>rZo dmT> Pmbobr Amho.

gd© g^mgXm§Zr Ë¶m§À¶m Amdí¶H$Vm§gmR>r AmJ«hmZo Amnë¶m ~±Ho$VyZM 
H$O© KoÊ¶mMm à¶ËZ Ho$ë¶mg ¶m‘Ü¶o dmT> hmody eHo$b, Ë¶m¶moJo ~±Ho$bm RBI Zo 
{Xbobr CÔrï>ohr gmÜ¶ H$aVm ¶oVrb. 

gZ 2020-21 dfm©V EHy$U ì¶dgm¶mV gw‘mao < 152 H$moQ>rZo dmT> 
Pmbobr AgyZ, EHy$U ì¶dgm¶ < 2,488.94 H$moQ>r n¶ªV nmohmoMbobm     
Amho. H$amoZm H$mbmdYrV AË¶mdí¶H$ godm XoUmao ì¶dgm¶ Mmby hmoVo.         
Aem ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ ì¶dgm¶ {‘i{dÊ¶mMm à¶ËZ Ho$bm. VgoM H$amoZm 
H$mbmdYrVhr gd© ~±qH$J gw{dYm d {S>OrQ>b no‘|Q> godm OmñVrV OmñV 
J«mhH$m§n¶ªV nmohmoM{dÊ¶mMm à¶ËZ Ho$ë¶m‘wio ì¶dgm¶mV dmT> Pmbobr Amho. 

H$amoZm àmXþ^m©d d bm°H$ S>mD$ZÀ¶m H$mbmdYrVhr ~±Ho$À¶m gd© emIm          
d godH$ dJ© Amdí¶H$ ~§YZo nmiyZ CnpñWV amhV hmoVm d OmñVrV OmñV 
Mm§Jbr J«mhH$ godm XoÊ¶mMm à¶ËZ Pmbm. VgoM gd© g^mgX, H$O©Xma,  
R>odrXma J«mhH$m§H$Sy>Z ~±Ho$g Mm§Jbo ghH$m¶© {‘imbo. 

CASA R>odr :

R>odr :

H$O} :

~±Ho$Mm EHy$U ì¶dgm¶ :

Central Government, by an Ordinance, made an 
amendment to the Banking Regulations Act in June 2020.         
With this amendment, it  was not possible to refund the         
share capital of the members for some period.

This had resulted into great misunderstanding between 
Bank and the members.  After the matter was taken up and 
pursued by various District, State and National level 
organisations, the amendments were made to the ordinance. 
After this, there was higher withdrawal of share capital by 
members. Also for the purpose of Loan recovery the Share 
capital of the concerned member had to be forfeited. This 
resulted in reduction of Share Capital. However, after the 
misunderstanding in this respect got cleared, the share capital 
has remained steady during the current year. This will increase 
correspondingly with the business.

This CASA portion of deposits  is most important from a 
Bank's view. As on 31.03.2021 CASA Deposits of the Bank            
have been at  Rs. 385.04 crore. This works out to 24.25% of the 
total deposits. As compared to the position of last year, there is 
an increase of 1.16%.

Deposits of the Bank as on 31.03.2021 have stood at                
Rs. 1,587.90 crore. There has been an increase of Rs. 75.00  
crore in the deposits. In spite of reducing the rates of interest,                  
the deposits have been increasing. Recent increase in the 
Insurance cover by DICGC to Rs. 5 lakh and our launching                  
of Golden Jubilee Deposit Scheme with attractive interest              
from 1st September 2021 will surely help in mobilizing  
deposits.

Loans of the Bank, as on 31st March 2021 have crossed a 
mark of Rs. 901.03 crore. There has been an increase of Rs. 78 
crore over the figure of last year. If all the members decide and 
avail loans for various purposes from our Bank only, there can 
be substantial increase in the loan portfolio and Bank will find it 
easy to fulfill various targets given by Reserve Bank of India

With an increase of Rs. 152 crore, total business of the 
Bank at the close of financial year 2020-21 has touched a figure 
of Rs. 2488.94 crore. During the period of Corona, only the 
businesses of essential nature were doing business. We tried to 
procure business from this sector. Moreover, during the period 
of lock down, Bank provided most of the Banking services, 
encouraged Digital payments and ensured that the services 
were received by maximum customers of the Bank. This has 
helped in getting good business.

Even during the period of pandemic,  all the branches were 
in service and all the staff members were providing services to 
the customers by observing all the needed protective 
measures. I am proud that the staff made all efforts to see that 
best of services was made available to the customers even 
during this critical period. The customers also appreciated this 
and provided maximum cooperation to the Bank.

Current and Savings Account Deposits :

Deposits :

Loans/Advances :

Bank's total business :
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H$O© XoIaoI

Jw§VdUyH$ :

bm^àXVm :

dgwbr d EZnrE ì¶dñWmnZ :

‘Zwî¶~i :

à{ejU : 

godH$ g§KQ>Zm :

 
df© 2020-21 ¶m dfm©Vrb H$amoZm àmXþ^m©d d bm°H$ S>mD$Z ¶m‘wio 

AZoH$ ì¶dgm¶ ~§X hmoVo. AWdm AË¶ën à‘mUmV Mmby hmoVo Aem       
J«mhH$m§À¶m JaOm AmoiIyZ d Ë¶m~m~V [aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Xboë¶m gmo¶r gdbVr 
¶m§Mr ‘m{hVr XodyZ, Ë¶m CnbãY H$éZ XoÊ¶mV Amë¶m d Ë¶m‘wio Ë¶m§Mm 
ì¶dgm¶ gmdaÊ¶mg ‘XV Pmbr. 

{X. 31.03.2021 AIoa ~±Ho$À¶m EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$ < 772.82 H$moQ>r§Mr 
AgyZ, Ë¶m‘Ü¶o ‘mJrb dfm©À¶m VwbZoV < 28.53 H$moQ>rZo dmT> Pmbr        
Amho. EHy$U Jw§VdUyH$s‘Ü¶o gaH$mar H$O© amo»¶m§Vrb SLR Jw§VdUyH$ < 529 
H$moQ>r§Mr AgyZ, AÝ¶ ~±Ho$Vrb R>od ñdénmVrb Jw§VdUyH$ < 187 H$moQ>r  BVH$s 
Amho. Non – SLR ñdénmV Encore ARC Pvt. Ltd. H§$nZrÀ¶m Q´>ñQ> 
{g³¶w[aQ>r [a{gQ>‘Ü¶o <48 H$moQ>r§Mr AgyZ, AÝ¶ ~m°ÝS>g‘Ü¶o J§wVdUyH$              
< 10 H$moQ>r BVH$s Amho. VgoM ghH$mar g§ñWm§À¶m eoAg©‘Yrb J§wVdUyH$        
< 1.64 bmI Amho.

2020-21 dfm©V gaH$mar H$O© amo»¶m§À¶m IaoXr-{dH«$sÀ¶m ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ 
< 8.48 H$moQ>r BVH$m Z’$m {‘i{dbm Amho.

{X. 31.03.2021 AIoa ~±Ho$g gH$b Z’$m (Gross Profit)                 
< 32.73 H$moQ>r Pmbm Amho. Va {Zìdi Z’$m < 10.86 H$moQ>r BVH$m  
Pmbobm Amho. Ahdmb dfm©‘Ü¶o PMC ~±Ho$Vrb R>odtnmoQ>r, VgoM ARC Q´>ñQ> 
{g³¶w[aQ>rÀ¶m ‘wë¶m§H$Zm§Zwgma < 4.77 H$moQ>r§Mr OmXm VaVyX H$aÊ¶mV          
Ambr AgyZ, Ë¶m‘wio {Zìdi Zâ¶mV JVdfuÀ¶m VwbZoV Aën KQ> {XgyZ ¶oVo.  
na§Vw ~±Ho$Zo NIM Mo à‘mU 3% nojm OmñV amIco Amho. 

Ahdmb dfm©V ARC À¶m ‘mÜ¶‘mVyZ hr ~±Ho$Zo < 12.14 H$moQ>r dgwbr 
Ho$br AgyZ, gw‘mao < 7.49 H$moQ>r SR Redeem H$é eH$bmo AmhmoV. 
AÚmnmdoVmo EHy$U < 25 H$moQ>rnojm A{YH$ SR Redeem Pmboë¶m AmhoV. 
Ë¶mMà‘mUo ARC H$S>o {Xboë¶m EZnrE H$O©ImË¶m§nmoQ>r Agbobr VaVyXhr 
H$m¶‘ R>odbobr Amho. 

‘mM© 2021 AIoa Pmboë¶m bm°H$S>mD$Z‘wio àm‘w»¶mZo dgwbrda  
n[aUm‘ Pmbm. Ë¶m‘wio H$mhr ImË¶m§Mr Ano{jV dgwbr hmody eH$br Zmhr. 
Ë¶m‘wio gH$b EZnrEMo à‘mU 8.92% {Zìdi EZnrEMo à‘mU 5.38% 
amhrbobo Amho. 

31 ‘mM© 2021 AIoa 121 A{YH$mar, 177 boI{ZH$ d 60 {enmB© 
¶mà‘mUo EHy$U 358 godH$ H$m¶©aV hmoVo. JVdfuÀ¶m VwbZoV godH  g§»¶o‘Ü¶o 
14 Zo KQ> Pmbr Amho. ¶mdfu à{V godH$ ì¶dgm¶ < 6.95 H$moQ>r AgyZ, Am{U 
à{V godH$ gH$b Z’$m < 9.14 bmI Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$À¶m 209 godH$m§Zm A§VJ©V VgoM ~mhoarb g§ñWmMo 
à{ejU XoÊ¶mV Ambo Amho. VgoM g§MmbH$m§ZmXoIrb VÁk ì¶³VtMo    
‘mJ©Xe©Z CnbãY H$éZ XoÊ¶mV Amboobo Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©Mr gwédmVM H$amoZm nmœ©^y‘rda Pmbobr Agë¶mZo, bmJy 
H$aÊ¶mV Ambobo {Z~ªY d bm°H$ S>mD$Z ¶mMm ~±Ho$À¶m ì¶dgm¶mda d Z’$m 
j‘Voda hmoUmam Ano{jV n[aUm‘ {dMmamV KodyZ, ~±Ho$Zo IM© H$nmVrda    
{deof bj {Xbo. ^mS>o H$amamda KoVboë¶m emIm§À¶m OmJm§~m~V gd© g§~§{YV 
OmJm ‘mbH$m§Zm ~±Ho$Zo ^mS>o H$nmVrMo AWdm H$amamà‘mUo ^mS>odmT> Z KoÊ¶mMo 

Credit Monitoring : Credit monitoring :

Investments:

Profitability :

Recovery and NPA Management :

Human Resources :

Trainig :

Employee Union :

Since most of the period of 2020-21, there was a lock  
down and a number of businesses  were either closed or were 
doing business on a small scale. Identifying the needs of              
these businesses Bank educated the customers on benefits  
that were offered by Govt. and the RBI and passed them on      
to them. This also helped us get more business.

Within increase of Rs. 28.53 crore, Bank's investments as at 
the end of 31.03.2021 stood at Rs. 772.82 crore. of  the total 
investments, an amount of Rs. 529 crore is in G.Sec. SLR 
investment, while investments in the form of Deposits with 
other banks has been Rs. 187.00 crore. An amount of Rs. 48  
crore is with Encore ARC Pvt. Ltd. under NON SLR Trust 
securities and an amount of Rs. 10 crore is in other bonds.

Investment in the shares of cooperative societies is Rs. 1.64 
lakh. During 2020-21 Bank earned a profit of Rs. 8.48 crore out 
of sale - purchase of Government bonds.

As at  the close of 31.03.2021 Bank has earned Gross             
Profit of Rs. 32.73 crore and Net Profit of Rs. 10.86 crore.                
Since we had to make provision for deposits with PMC Bank              
and also for valuation of ARC Trust Securities of Rs. 4.77 crore, 
there has been a small decrease in the Net Profit of the               
Bank. But NIM % is above 3%.

During the year under report we have recovered an 
amount of Rs. 12.14 crore through ARC and could redeem an 
amount of Rs.7.49 crore. So for SRs reedemed to the extent of 
more than Rs. 25 Crore. We have, however, continued the 
provision made against the NPA accounts given to ARC.

The recovery of loans was adversely impacted because of 
the lock down promulgated in the month of March 2021. 
Because of this recovery in some of the accounts could not be 
possible. This resulted in increase of the Gross NPA to 8.92% and 
Net NPA to 5.38%

As at the close of 31st March 2021 Bank had 121 
officers,177 clerks and 60 subordinate staff, making the total 
staff strength to 358. As compared to the figure of last year, 
there has been a decrease of 14 in the total number of staff. This 
year Per Employee Business works out to Rs.6.95 crore and Per 
Employee Gross Profit to Rs.9.14 lakh.

During the period under report 209 employees received 
training at the training facility of the Bank , as well at other 
institutions. Experts' guidance was also made available for the 
Directors of the Bank.

Since the year had started on the background of Corona 
pandemic and on the background of various restrictions, lock 
down etc. it was obvious that there was going to be an adverse 
impact on the business and profitability of the Bank. Therefore, 
Bank had observed austerity measures. Bank had appealed all 
the Land Lords of the branch premises taken on rent either to 
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1. Statutory Reserve Fund 25 2,71,42,348.23

2. Statutory Reserve for Unforeseen Losses 10 1,08,56,939.29

3. Education Fund 1 10,85,693.93

4. Dividend 8 3,30,00,000.00

5. Bad & Doubtful Det Fund

Non Performing Assets 1,00,00,000.00

6. Golden Jubilee Fund 1,20,00,000.00

7. Ex Gratia 8.33 1,33,00,000.00

8. Staff Welfare Fund 6,84,411.48

9. Member Welfare Fund 5,00,000.00

Total 10,85,69,392.93

  Amount (Rs.)Sr.No. Particulars %

AmdmhZ Ho$bo hmoVo. Ë¶mg Ë¶m§À¶mH$Sy>Z Mm§Jbm à{VgmX {‘imbm. Ë¶m‘wio 
Ano{jV OmJm ̂ mS>o IM© 10 Vo 15 % n¶ªV H$‘r H$aÊ¶mV ~±H$og ¶e {‘imbo. 
VgoM ~±Ho$Zo Ahdmb dfm©V Om{hamV IM© H$‘r Ho$bm Amho. 

Ë¶mMà‘mUo godH$m§À¶m doVZmVhr gw‘mao 11% H$nmV H$aÊ¶mV Ambobr 
Amho. Ë¶mgmR>r godH$ g§KQ>ZoZo ~±Ho$g ghH$m¶© Ho$bo. VgoM {dÚ‘mZ H$amamMr 
‘wXV g§nbobr Agë¶mZo, Ahdmb dfm©V Zì¶mZo H$ama H$aÊ¶mV ¶oUma hmoVm. 
na§Vw Ahdmb dfm©Vrb ‘mM© AIoarb n[apñWVr {dMmamV KodyZ, gXa H$ama 
‘mM© 21 Z§VaM {dMma H$aÊ¶mMo XmoÝhr njmZr ‘mÝ¶ Ho$bobo Amho. 

godH$ g§KQ>ZoMo ~±Ho$g H$m¶‘M ghH$m¶© {‘iV AgyZ, Ahdmb dfm©Vhr 
gd© CnH«$‘m§Zm g§KQ>ZoZo d nXm{YH$mè¶m§Zr ghH$m¶© Ho$bobo Amho. 

~±Ho$Zo ‘mJrb Ahdmb dfm©V S>oQ>m g|Q>a AÚ¶mdV H$aÊ¶m~amo~aM            
CBS àUmbr AÚmdV H$aÊ¶mMr à{H«$¶m gwé Ho$br hmoVr. Ahdmb dfm©V 
Finacus Solutions Pvt. Ltd. (FSPL) ¶m§À¶mH$Sy>Z Z{dZ Fincore            

ho CBS Application KoÊ¶mV Ambobo AgyZ, Ë¶mMr ¶eñdr A§‘b~OmdUr 
Mmby  dfm©V Am°JñQ> AIoa Pmbobr Amho. Ë¶m‘wio [aPìh© ~±H$ d NPCI ¶m§Zm 
Ano{jV [anmoQ>t©J d gm¶~a {g³¶w[aQ>r nyV©Vm hmoUma Amho. 

{S>OrQ>b ~±H$tJ‘Ü¶o XoIrb ~±Ho$À¶m godm nyU© j‘VoZo Mmby AgyZ, 
Ë¶m‘YyZ ~±Ho$g d J«mhH$m§Zm Mm§Jbm bm^ hmoV Amho. Ë¶mÀ¶m gwa{jVVogmR>r 
[aPìh© ~±H$ d NPCI ¶m§À¶m H$Sy>Z doimodoir ¶oUmè¶m gyMZm§Mo V§VmoV§V                 
nmbZ Ho$bobo Amho. VgoM ~±Ho$Zo g§nyU© g§JUH$ àUmbrMo Am°S>rQ> d 
Vulnerable Assessment and Penetration Test (VAPT) Vk 
EOÝgrH$Sy>Z H$éZ KoVbo Amho. 

H$amoZm nme©d^y‘rda {dœoœa ~±H$ H$bm - H«$sS>m ‘§S>img ¶mdfu CnH«$‘m§Mo 
Am¶moOZ H$aVm Ambo Zmhr. na§Vw godH$m§À¶m gwa{jVVogmR>r Amdí¶H$ gw{dYm 
nwa{dÊ¶mV Amë¶m. 

Amnë¶m ~H± $o bm {X. 31.03.2021 AIao  gH$b Z’$m < 
32,73,44,392.93 Am{U {Zìdi Z’$m < 10,85,69,392.93 Pmbm Amh.o  

Amåhr {Zìdi Zâ¶mMr {d^mJUr nwT>rbà‘mUo àñVm{dV H$arV AmhmoV -

‘m{hVr V§ÌkmZ :

{dœoœa ~±H$ H$bm - H«$sS>m ‘§S>i :

Z’$m {d^mJUr d bm^m§e :

reduce the existing rent or to continue the present rent without 
any upward revision. Bank received positive response from all 
of them. Bank could get reduction in the rental and could save 
between 10-15% in expenditure on rent.  Bank also reduced the 
spending on advertising during the year under report.

Salaries of the employees have also been reduced by 11%. 
For this Bank received cooperation from Employee Union . The 
Wage Revision agreement which was due during the year under 
report. However, taking into account the situation, it was 
mutually decided by the Bank and the Union to postpone the 
issue beyond March 2021.

During the last reporting year Bank had started the process 
of updating the Data Center of the Bank and the CBS.  During the 
year under reporting we have acquired New Fincore CBS 
Application from Finacus Solutions Pvt. Ltd. and the systems 
have been start functioning in the month of August of the 
current financial year. With this updat, the expectations of 
Reserve Bank and NPCI about reporting and about Cyber 
Security will be fulfilled.

All the services of the Bank under Digital Banking are              
also being  provided with full potential. This has proved 
beneficial to the Bank and also to the customers. For this the 
guidelines given by Reserve Bank and NPCI have been 
implemented meticulously. Bank has done the IT system audit 
as well as Vulnerable Assessment and Penetration Test, from an 
expert agency in the field.

On the backgrounds of Corona,  it was not proper to 
conduct gathering or other programmes for the staff.    
However, ensured the staff security by providing facilities for 
their protection.

Our Bank has earned a gross profit of Rs. 32,73,44,392.93 
and Net Profit of Rs. 10,85,69,392.93 as at the close of 
31.03.2021.

We propose appropriation of the profit as under

Information Technology :

Vishweshwar Bank Kala-Krida Mandal : 

Appropriation of Profit and Dividend :

Amåhr df© 2020-21 ‘Yrb ~±Ho$Mr bm^àXVm bjmV KoVm g^mgXm§Zm 
8% bm^m§e XoÊ¶mMm àñVmd gmXa Ho$bm Amho. 

‘m. g m̂gXmZ§ r darb àñVm{dV Z’$m {d m̂JUrg ‘O§ ay r Úmdr Aer {dZV§ r Amh.o

Considering the profitability for the year 2020-21                    
we have propose a Dividend of 8% to the members. It is 
requested that the members to give their assent to the 
proposed Dividend.

A.H«$. Vnerb a¸$‘ <
1 d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr  25 2,71,42,348.23
2 d¡Ym{ZH$ AmH$pñ‘H$ {ZYr    10 1,08,56,939.29
3 {ejU {ZYr                    1 10,85,693.93
4 cm^m§e                8 3,30,00,000.00
5 ~w{S>V d g§e`rV H$O© {ZYr - 

AZwËnmXH$ qOXJr 1,00,00,000.00
6 gwdU© _hmoËgd {ZYr 1,20,00,000.00
7 gmZwJ«h AZwXmZ 8.33 1,33,00,000.00
8 godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr 6,84,411.48
9 g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr 5,00,000.00

EHy$U 10,85,69,392.93

%
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gw{Zc Zm. éH$mar
AÜ¶j

gm‘m{OH$ gh^mJ :

d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajU dJ© :

"A'

ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i :

{deof ̂ oQ>r :

g‘mamon :

H¥$VkVm :

H$amoZm nmœ©^y‘r‘wio gwédmVrnmgyZ IM© H$nmVrMo YmoaU Adb§~bo, 
¶m‘wio Om{hamV d gm‘m{OH$ g§ñWm§Zm XoUJr IM© H$‘r H$aÊ¶mV Ambm.VgoM 
gm‘{OH$ gh^mJmV {deof Ago ¶moJXmZ {Xbo Zmhr. 

df© 2020-21 Mo ~±Ho$Mo d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajU ‘o. JmoJQ>o A°ÊS> H§$.,  
nwUo ¶m§Zr Ho$bo AgyZ, Ë¶m§Zr ~±Ho$g d¡Ym{ZH$ boIm n[ajUmMm  dJ© 
¶mdfuhr {Xcm Amho. 

[aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m gyMZoZwgma, gd© ghH$mar ~±H$m§Zm ñdV§Ì ì¶dñWmnZ 
‘§S>i {Z¶w³V H$aUo Amdí¶H$ hmoVo. Ë¶mZwgma ~±Ho$À¶m nmoQ>{Z¶‘m§‘Ü¶o 
Amdí¶H$ Vr XþéñVr AmnU ‘mJrb dfuM H$éZ KoVbobr hmoVr. Ë¶m‘wio  
[aPìh© ~±Ho$Zo {Z{üV H$éZ {Xboë¶m ‘wXVr‘Ü¶o Amnë¶m ~±Ho$Zo ñdV§Ì 
ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>i ñWmnZ Ho$bobo Amho.  Ë¶m‘Ü¶o ~±qH$J VÁk d H$m¶Xo VÁk 
VgoM Q>o³Zmobm°{O VÁk ¶m§Mm g‘mdoe Ho$bobm AgyZ, Mmby dfm©V gXa 
ì¶dñWmnZ ‘§S>imMo H$m‘H$mO [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m gyMZoZwgma Mmby Ho$bobo Amho. 

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$g ‘m. g{Ve ‘amR>o g§MmcH$ [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°’$ B§{S>¶m  
¶m§Zr ^oQ> {Xbr d ~±Ho$À¶m nwT>rb dmQ>MmbrgmR>r ew^oÀN>m {Xë¶m d ~±Ho$Mo 
H$m‘H$mO CÎm‘ Agë¶mMo ‘V ì¶º$ Ho$bo. 

gZ 2020-21 ‘Ü¶o ~±Ho$À¶m ì¶dgm¶rH$ dmT> ‘moR>çm à‘mUmV Pmbobr 
Zmhr ~±Ho$Mo CËnÞ d Z’$m H$m¶‘ R>odÊ¶mg AmnU ¶eñdr Pmbmo AmhmoV. Mmby 
dfm©V ~±Ho$À¶m H$m‘H$mOmV Am{U g§JUH$ àUmbr‘Ü¶o Mm§Jbo ~Xb hmodyZ, 
~±Ho$À¶m J«mhH$m§Zm d g^mgXm§Zm Mm§Jbr ~±qH$J d Q>o³Zmo~og V§ÌkmZmda 
AmYm[aV B§Q>aZoQ> ~±H$s¨J godm CnbãYV H$éZ XoÊ¶mMo {Z¶moOZ AgyZ, 
Ë¶m‘Ü¶ohr ¶eñdr hmody Agm {dœmg Amho.

~±Ho$À¶m àJVr‘Ü¶o AÚmnmdoVmo gd© g^mgXm§Mo CÎm‘ ghH$m¶© bm^bo 
Amho. AmJm‘r H$mimVhr Ago ghH$m¶© {‘imdo Aer {dZ§Vr Amho.

Ahdmb dfm©‘Ü¶o eoS>çyëS> XOm© {‘iÊ¶mgmR>r à¶ËZ Ho$bo AgyZ, [aPìh© 
~±Ho$Mo ‘mM© 2020 AIoa VmngUr nyU© Pmbr AgyZ, eoS>çyëS> XOm© {‘iÊ¶mg 
nwT>rb à¶ËZ H$arV AmhmoV.

Ahdmb dfm©V ~±Ho$bm [aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo nXm{YH$mar, {d{dY gaH$mar  
g§ñWm§Mo A{YH$mar d H$‘©Mmar, {ZarjH$, {d{dY ~±H$m, AZoH$ boIm n[ajH$, 
{dYr g„mJma, ìh°ë¶wAg©, nwadR>mXma, OmJm ‘mbH$ Am{U g§ñWm ¶m§Mo ‘mobmMo 
ghH$m¶© {‘imbo ¶m gdmªàVr Amåhr H¥$VkVm ì¶³V H$aVmo. 

¶m dfm©V Amåhmbm ghH$ma {d^mJmMo ‘mobmMo ‘mJ©Xe©Z {‘imbo.           
VgoM Á¶oð> ~±qH$J VÁk lr. {dÚmYa AZmñH$a d g{Ve ‘amR>o ¶m§Zr Amåhmbm 
doimodoir  ‘mJ©Xe©Z Ho$bo. Amåhr Ë¶m§Mo Am^mar AmhmoV. 

¶m dfu g‘mYmZH$maH$ H$m‘{Jar H$aÊ¶mV ~±Ho$À¶m gd© godH$m§Mo ‘mobmMo 
¶moJXmZ Amho. Amåhr Ë¶m§À¶m H$m‘mMo ‘ZmnmgyZ H$m¡VwH$ H$aVmo. 

~±Ho$À¶m gd© g^mgXm§À¶m nmqR>ã¶m‘wio ‘m. g§MmbH$ ‘§S>imbm ~±Ho$Mo 
H$m‘H$mO H$aÊ¶mg gVV àmoËgmhZ {‘imbo Amho. Amåhr gd© g^mgXm§Mo   
F$Ur AmhmoV. 

Social Activities :

Statutory Audit Class :

Board of Management :

Special visits :

Conclusion :

Gratefulness  :

Due to Pandemic Bank had adopted a policy of cost cutting from 
the  start of the financial year. Therefore expenses on Advertisement 
were avoided and also the donations to organisations working for the 
society were not considered this year. We could not contribute to the 
social activities during the year under report.

Statutory Audit of the Bank for the year 2020-21 has been 
carried out by M/s. Gogate and Co., Pune and this year also Bank 
has been awarded 'A 'as the Audit Class.

As per the guidelines of the Reserve Bank of India, it was 
essential to appoint independent Board of Management by all 
the cooperative banks. Accordingly we had made an 
amendment to the Bye Laws of the Bank last year. We have, 
within the time limit prescribed by the Reserve Bank, we have 
established a Board of Management. The Board comprises 
Banking Experts, Law Experts and also experts in technology. 

During the current financial year the newly established 
Board of Management has started functioning.

During the year under reporting, Satish Marathe Director 
of R.B.I. visited the Head Office of the Bank and expressed 
satisfaction over the working of the Bank and wished for its 
further growth.

We have been successful in maintaining the Income and 
profit of the Bank during the year 2020-21. However, there            
has not been remarkable growth in the business of the Bank. 
This year we have planned to provide more convenient service 
to the customers and the Members based on modern 
technology and also plan to make internet banking services 
available to the customers. We are confident that we shall be 
successful in this also.

In the growth and progress of the Bank, Bank has received 
through out cooperation from the members. We are sure  that 
such cooperation will be available in future also.

During the Reporting year, we made efforts to get Schedule 
Bank class to the Bank.  Reserve Bank of India has inspected the 
Bank as at the end of March 2020 and we will carry our efforts 
forward to get Schedule Bank classification.

During the financial year under report, Bank received most 
invaluable cooperation from Reserve Bank officials, officers and 
employees of Govt. dept. Inspecting officers, various Banks, 
Auditors, Legal Consultants, Valuers, Suppliers, Land Lords and 
institutions. We express our gratitude to all of them. This year 
we received  valuable guidance from Cooperative Department. 
We also received invaluable guidance and assistance from 
renowned banking expert Shri Vidyadhar  Anaskar & Satish 
Marathe We are also grateful to him. In the satisfactory 
performance of the Bank during the year under report, there 
has been tremendous cooperation of the staff of the Bank. I 
appreciate their loyalty and hard work. The Board of Directors 
of the Bank has received cooperation and encouragement from 
all the members of the Bank. We are thankful to all the 
members of the Bank.

Suniel N. Rukari
Chairman
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 73 (4) of the Multi State 

Co-op Societies Act 2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)
To,

The Members,

The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune

Report on Financial Statements :
1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the ‘THE VISHWESHWAR SAHAKARI BANK LTD., PUNE’ which comprise the Balance Sheet as on                   

st31  March, 2021 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 28 branches audited by us (by visit at branches as well as from centralized platform) and returns of other 
branches audited by concurrent auditors of respective branches are incorporated in these financial statements. As informed to us by the management, Bank has not 
received any specific guidelines from Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with respect to selection of branches to be covered under audit. The audit of branches 
was selected considering the impact of Covid-19. The 28 branches covered by us (and other branches through CBS as well as verification of large loan files at head 
office) account for 100% of advances,100% of deposits, 100% of interest income and100% of interest expenses. 

2. Due to the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic that caused nationwide lockdown and other travel restrictions imposed by the Central and State Governments/local 
administration during the period of our audit, we could not travel to all the Branches and carry out the audit processes physically at the respective offices. Wherever 
physical access was not possible, necessary records/ reports/ documents/ certificates were made available to us by the Bank through digital medium, emails and remote 
access to CBS. To this extent, the audit process was carried out on the basis of such documents, reports and records made available to us which were relied upon as 
audit evidence for conducting the audit and reporting for the current period.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
2. Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with Banking Regulation Act 1949 (AACS), the guidelines issued by the 

Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, the Multi 
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as 
applicable to Banks. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
6. Subject to our comments and observation contained in Audit Memorandum (HO report and LFAR ) enclosed herewith, In our opinion and to the best of our information 

and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts together with the notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 
(AACS), the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India 
and the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies, in the manner so required for the bank and give a true and fair view in conformity with the account in g principles 
generally accepted in India:
(i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March, 2021;
(ii) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(iii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949  

and the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002.
8. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-op. Societies Act 2002 and subject to our comments and observations contained in the Audit Report and LFAR of        

even date, we report that:
(a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found 

them to be satisfactory;
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns 

adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches;
(c) The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank;
(d) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and the returns received from branches not 

visited by us;
(e) The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us/audited by branch concurrent auditors have been forwarded to us and have been properly dealt with            

in preparing this report;
(f) The accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally adopted in India so far as applicable to Banks;
(g) In our opinion and according to the information given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of 

money due to the bank;
9. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other records, we have come across following instances 

which need to be reported under Rule 27 (3) of Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules 2002
a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of Act, Rules or the bye laws of the Bank;
b. During course of audit, we have generally not come across material and significant transactions, which appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the 

Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for agriculture and rural development. 
c. Advances categorized as doubtful assets are of Rs 3721.35 lakhs andloss assets of Rs 61.86 lakhs as per prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. 

Bank held provision of Rs 1313.26 lakhs against doubtful assets and provision of Rs 39.48 lakhs against loss assets 
d. As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including Non Fund based) to the members of the board was Rs. 91.61 

lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR. The accounts were fully secured and standard. 
e. During course of audit, we have generally not come across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the Reserve Bank of India or National Agriculture 

and Rural Development by any cooperative Bank. However for specific comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and Annexure to LFAR
f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar, which require reporting under this Rule.

CA S G Deo
Partner  

M.No151099
Date :  04/09/2021
Place : Pune
UDIN- 21151099AAAADI9649

For Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN 124144W 
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AZw~§Y A Annexure ‘A’

~±Ho$Mo Zm§d {X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo (‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> ~±H$)
Name of the Bank The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd. Pune  (Multistate Bank)

‘w»¶ H$m¶m©c¶mMm nÎmm 471/472 ‘mH}$Q> ¶mS>©, JwcQ>oH$S>r, nwUo 411037
Head Office Address 471/472, Market Yard, Gultekadi, Pune 411037

Zm|XUr {XZm§H$ 18.09.1972
Date of Registration

[aPìh© ~±Ho$Mm nadmZm H«$‘m§H$ d {XZm§H$ ¶w~rS>r/E‘EM 976 nr {X. 03.08.1988
Date and No. of RBI license UBD/MH 976 P DATED 03.08.1988

H$m¶©joÌ    ‘hmamï´> amÁ¶ d H$Zm©Q>H$ amÁ¶
Jurisdiction Maharashtra State & Karnataka State

  (R in Lakh)

{Z¶§ÌH$ H$m¶m©c¶ d {dñVma H$jm§gh emIm g§»¶m ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©c¶ H.O. + 28 emIm Branches 29
No. of branches including controlling office & 

g^mgXËd {Z¶{‘V Regular 23010

Membership Zm‘‘mÌ Nominal 2420

dgwc ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc Paid up share capital 4,167 

amIrd {ZYr Reserve Funds 14,828 

R>odr Deposits Mmcy Current 10,744

~MV Savings 27,760

‘wXV Term 1,20,286

H$O} Advances VmaUr Secured   

{dZmVmaUr Unsecured   

AJ«H«$‘ H$O} % of Priority Sector Advances

~mhoarc H$O} Other Advances {Oëhm ‘Ü¶dVu ~±H$m  DCC Bank  -   

‘hmamï>´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$m  MSC Bank  -   

BVa   Others                          -   

Jw§VdUyH$s  Investments {Oëhm ‘Ü¶dVu ~±H$m  DCC Bank  

‘hmamï>´> amÁ¶ ghH$mar ~±H$m  MSC Bank   

BVa   Others                      

WH$~mH$s % Overdues

coImn[ajU dJ© Audit Classification A

Am{W©H$ dfm©Vrc {Zìdi Z’$m 
Net Profit of the Financial Year

EHy$U godH$ Total Staff

IoiVm {ZYr Working Funds

Extension Counters

87,169

2,934

45.24%

3,808 

 190

 73,284 

7.57%

1,086

358

1,80,678



12 49 dm{f©H$ Ahdmc, 2020-2021dm 

The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

{X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo ‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> ~±H$

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2021 amoOrMm Vmio~§X

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  r^mJ ^m§S>dc, O~m~Xmè¶m d XoUr Capital & Liabilities

1. ^mJ ̂ m§S>dc Share Capital

100,00,00,000.00 1. A{YH$¥ V ̂ mJ ̂ mS§ >dc àË`Ho $s < 50 M o2,00,00,000 ̂ mJ 100,00,00,000.00

Authorised Share Capital 

2,00,00,000 Shares of < 50 each

42,56,70,000.00 2. dgyc ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dc àË`oH$s < 50 Mo 83,33,587 ̂ mJ 41,66,79,350.00
Paid Up Share Capital 83,33,587 Shares of 

< 50 each

124,26,78,516.55 2. amIrd {ZYr Reserve Funds 148,28,15,733.66

44,37,73,449.13 1. d¡Ym{ZH$ amIrd {ZYr Statutory Reserve Fund 48,02,70,612.51

11,21,20,089.70 2. d¡Ym{ZH$ AmH$pñ‘H$ {ZYr 12,60,75,899.05
Statutory Reserve for unforseen losses (10%)

2,80,00,000.00 3. B_maV {ZYr Building Fund 7,50,00,000.00

6,00,000.00 4. cm^m§e g_mZrH$aU {ZYr 6,00,000.00
Dividend Equalisation Fund

23,80,00,000.00 5. 1a. ~w{S>V d g§e`rV H$O© {ZYr - AZwËnmXH$ qOXJr 33,30,51,500.00
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve - NPA

–– 1b. ~w{S>V d g§e`rV H$O© {ZYr - A’$amV’$a/J¡aì¶dhma 39,48,500.00
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve - Fraud

3,00,00,000.00 1c. ~w{S>V d g§e`rV H$O© {ZYr - Jw§VdUyH$ 6,00,00,000.00
Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve - Investment

3,40,00,000.00 2. _mZH$ qOXJrdarc VaVyX 5,75,00,000.00
Provision for Standard Assets

25,00,000.00 6. g^mgX H$ë`mU {ZYr Member Welfare Fund 29,90,000.00

2,89,596.22 7. godH$ H$ë`mU {ZYr Sevak Welfare Fund 8,06,776.10

1,75,00,000.00 8. àm¡ÚmoJrH$s {dH$mg {ZYr 1,75,00,000.00
Technology Development Fund

15,15,00,000.00 9. Jw§VdUyH$ MT>-CVma {ZYr 13,15,00,000.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve

4,57,50,000.00 10. Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr 6,17,50,000.00
Investment Depreciation Reserve

1,30,00,000.00 11. gwdU© _hmoËgd {ZYr Golden Jubilee Fund 1,55,00,000.00

1,76,39,078.50 12. gd©gmYmaU {ZYr General Reserve Fund 1,72,54,095.00

3,45,25,000.00 13. AmH$pñ_H$ Xo¶Vm VaVyX Provision for contingencies 45,25,000.00

86,75,000.00 14. {defo  {ZYr 36(1)(viii)  1,00,50,000.00
Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)(viii) of I.Tax Act, 1961)

3,78,53,355.00 15. B_maV nwZ_©yë`m§H$Z {ZYr Building Revaluation Fund 3,59,60,687.00

16,52,948.00 16. XoUJr {ZYr Donation Fund 8,32,664.00

2,53,00,000.00 17. ARC IM© {ZYr ARC Expenses Reserve —

— 18. ARC amoIm Kgmam {ZYr ARC Bond Depreciation Reserve 4,77,00,000.00

— 3. ~mhoarc H$O} Borrowings —

1513,62,83,340.97 4. R>odr Deposits 1587,90,41,200.52

1164,11,42,493.62 1. _wXV R>odr Term Deposits 1202,85,82,510.62

871,55,51,672.41 ì`p³VJV Individuals 9,10,32,58,527.41

198,89,40,145.00 ghH$mar g§ñWm Co-operatives 1,95,57,00,531.00

93,66,50,676.21 AÝ` Others 96,96,23,452.21

(Am̀ H$a H$m̀ Xm 1961 H$b_ AÝd )̀o

1680,46,31,857.52 ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda Total C/F 1777,85,36,284.18
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune MultiState Bank

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  rqOXJr, ‘mc‘Îmm d ¶oUr Property & Assets

1.  amoI d ~±H m§Vrc {e„H$ 97,90,80,793.43

 Cash and Balance with Banks

1. amoI {e„H$ Cash on Hand 19,60,10,049.00

86,98,43,387.69 2. AÝ` ~±H$m§Vrc Mmcy ImVr 78,30,70,744.43

Current Account with Other Banks  

54,19,41,030.30 1  [aPìh© ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m Reserve Bank of India  26,10,66,384.86

17,61,928.17 2 {X _hmamï´> ñQ>oQ> H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ {c., _w§~B© 17,61,928.17

 The Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai  

9,21,08,411.01 3 {O. _. gh. ~±H$ {c., nwUo, gmVmam, gmocmnya d ~oiJmdr 11,88,33,555.01

 Dist. Central Co-operative Bank Ltd.,  

 Pune, Satara, Solapur & Belgavi  

56,24,239.82 4 ñQ>oQ> ~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`m d gh`moJr ~±H$m 87,77,533.82

 State Bank of  India & Subsidiary Banks  

22,04,44,139.05 5 AÝ` amï´>r`H¥$V d ì`mnmar ~±H$m 37,84,34,524.88

 Other Nationalised & Commercial Banks  

79,63,639.34 6 AÝ` ghH$mar ~±H$m Other Co-op. Banks 1,41,96,817.69

 

262,69,64,859.69 2. AÝ` ~±H$m§Vrc _wXV R>odr  186,84,64,273.13

Term Deposits with Other Banks  

5,00,00,000.00 1 {X _hmamï´> ñQ>oQ> H$mo-Am°n. ~±H$ {c., _w§~B© 1,90,00,000.00

The Maharashtra State Co-op. Bank Ltd., Mumbai

  

26,85,59,638.82 2 {O. _. gh. ~±H$ {c., nwUo, gmVmam, gmocmnya d ~oiJmdr 38,08,23,906.76

Dist. Central Co-op. Bank Ltd., Pune,

Satara, Solapur & Belgavi  

   

1,14,98,90,904.29 3 AÝ` amï´>r`H¥$V d ì`mnmar ~±H$m 93,82,94,735.71

 Other Nationalised & Commercial Banks

 

1,08,54,14,316.58 4 AÝ` ghH$mar ~±H$m   52,72,45,630.66

Other Co-op. Banks

  

31,00,000.00 5. ‘mJUr H$aVmM {‘iUmè¶m dm AÝ¶ ZmoQ>rerZo {‘iUmè¶m R>odr 31,00,000.00

Settlement Guarantee Fund (CCIL) Margin Money

7,00,00,000.00 6. g_memoYZ h_r {ZYr —

Money at call and short notice

108,38,43,528.69

21,40,00,141.00

 

371,08,08,388.38 ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda Total C/F 284,75,45,066.56
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

{X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo ‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> ~±H$

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2021 amoOrMm Vmio~§X

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  r

2. ~MV ~±H$ R>odr Savings Bank Deposits 277,60,14,579.99

254,97,71,835.57 ì`p³VJV Individuals 2,69,23,86,201.21

3,04,56,167.04 ghH$mar g§ñWm Co-operatives 4,23,23,149.26

4,23,36,485.92 AÝ¶ Others 4,13,05,229.52

87,25,76,358.82 3. Mmcy R>odr Current Deposits 107,44,44,109.91

56,63,33,848.73 ì`p³VJV Individuals 66,86,90,601.40

2,69,43,085.96 ghH$mar g§ñWm Co-operatives 4,75,85,190.55

27,92,99,424.13 AÝ¶ Others 35,81,68,317.96

— 5. dgwcrgmR>r {~co (Xw~oaOr) —

Bills for Collection (contra)

58,340.00 6. ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©c¶m§VJ©V OwidUr 57,470.00

Head Office Adjustments

4,95,12,864.40 7. EZnrE ImË`mdarc W{H$V ̀ Uo  o ì`mO amIrd {ZYr (X~w ao Or) 10,44,99,000.68

Over due Interest Reserve for NPA accounts (contra)

1,75,00,725.00 8. R>odrdarc XoUo ì`mO VaVyX 1,65,87,896.00

Provision for Interest Payable on Deposits

17,36,19,215.31 9. BVa XoUr d VaVyXr 16,19,01,321.94

Other Liabilities & Provisions

93,60,094.79 1. Xo` {~co d S´>mâQ>g² Bills & Drafts Payable 5,32,71,624.57

3,45,54,339.95 2. AZm_V XoUr Sundry Creditors 3,57,64,051.08

71,410.00 3. OmXm àmá amoH$S> Cash Found in Excess 95,330.00

772.00 4. Xo` gaMmO© Surcharge Payable —

12,07,94,381.57 5. BVa XoÊ`m§À`m VaVyXr (n[a{eï> Schedule-A) 7,10,97,839.29
Provisions for other liabilities

262,25,64,488.53

1680,46,31,857.52 ~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F 1777,85,36,284.18

1704,53,23,002.23 ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda Total C/F 1806,15,81,972.80

^mJ ^m§S>dc, O~m~Xmè¶m d XoUr Capital & Liabilities
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune MultiState Bank

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  rqOXJr, ‘mc‘Îmm d ¶oUr Property & Assets

371,08,08,388.38 ~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F 284,75,45,066.56

3. Jw§VdUyH$s  Investments 585,97,29,812.50

1 H|$Ð d amÁ` gaH$mar amoIo 528,78,90,809.50
Central & State Government Securities

Xe©Zr _yë` Face Value   - 518,35,80,000.00

~mOma _yë`  Market Value  -  527,75,32,600.00

55,08,00,003.00 2 AÝ` {dœñV amoIo Other Trustee Securities 47,59,15,003.00

11,57,70,000.00 3 gmd©O{ZH$ d AÝ` joÌmVrc Jw§wVdUyH$r 9,57,60,000.00  
Investments in Public & Other Sectors  

1,64,000.00 4 ghH$mar g§ñWm§À`m ̂ mJ ̂ m§S>dcmVrc Jw§VdUyH$r 1,64,000.00  
 Investments in Shares of Co-operative   

 Institutions (n[a{eï> Schedule 'B')   

  

823,26,00,162.70 4. H$O}$ Loans & Advances  901,03,31,065.56

351,24,50,259.60 1 Aën _wXV (15 _{hÝ`m§n`ªV) 361,78,13,820.34
Short Term (Upto 15 Months)

10,57,688.65 1 gaH$mar d {dídñV amoIo VmaU 7,36,820.00
   Government & Trustee Securities

  351,13,31,124.95 2 AÝ` Ñí` VmaU Other Tangible Securities  361,70,31,066.80

61,446.00 3 Om{_ZH$s Surety 45,933.54

 `mn¡H$s of which  

14,88,52,149.21 1 WH$~mH$s Overdues 41,45,41,277.87

17,37,35,495.30 2 EZ.nr.E. H$O} NPA Advances 33,69,78,834.13
 

177,85,21,149.24 2 _Ü`_ _wXV (15 _{hÝ`m§nojm A{YH$ na§Vw 60 _{hÝ`m§n`ªV) 131,46,94,901.61
 Medium Term (More than 15 Months  
 but upto 60 months)  

10,37,659.00 1 gaH$mar d {dídñV amoIo VmaU 14,65,658.00
 Government & Trustee Securities  

151,17,22,510.37 2 AÝ` Ñí` VmaU 122,24,64,840.78
 Other Tangible Securities  

26,57,60,979.87 3 Om{_ZH$s Surety 9,07,64,402.83

 `mn¡H$s of which  

 16,46,28,463.89 1 WH$~mH$s Overdues 16,35,96,295.45

  22,94,80,444.14 2 EZ.nr.E. H$O} NPA Advances 19,39,83,907.10

481,20,29,328.00

414,52,95,325.00

1675,54,37,879.08 ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda Total C/F 1771,76,05,944.62
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

{X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo ‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> ~±H$

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2021 amoOrMm Vmio~§X

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  r

1704,53,23,002.23 ~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F 1806,15,81,972.80

6. XoUo cm^m§e Dividend Payable

10,55,402.00 2016-2017 —

9,04,109.00 2017-2018 8,36,849.00

9,52,648.00 2018-2019 8,35,628.00

59,26,058.00 7. H$Om©darc Xo¶ [a~oQ> —

Rebate Payable on Loans & Advances

21,17,450.00 10. H$co³eZ ImVo-{ZnmUr A~©Z gm¡hmX© ghH$mar ~±H$ 

{Z¶{‘V, {ZnmUr
Collection A/c Nipani Urban Souharda Sah. 

Bank Niyamit, Nipani

13,95,58,093.54 11. Profit 10,85,69,392.93

11,60,92,010.98 12. h‘rnmoQ>r g§^mì¶ Xo¶Vm Constituent's Liabilities 10,93,67,250.36

9,76,80,362.00 1. Bank Guarantees 8,85,95,789.00

1,84,11,648.98 2. Depositor Education & Awareness Fund 2,07,71,461.36

21,17,450.00

Z’$m 

As per our Report of even date
M/S Gogate and Company 
Chartered Accountants
FRN 124144W

CA S. G. Deo

UDIN- 21151099AAAADI9649

Partner 
(M. No. 151099)

Date :  04/09/2021
Place : Pune

Suniel  N.  Rukari Mrs. Simantini  K. Todkar
Chairman Vice - Chairman

Rajendrakumar R. Sathe Shriram V. Apte
Deputy General Manager Chief Executive Officer

1718,69,98,545.77 EHy$U Total 1817,22,68,815.73

^mJ ^m§S>dc, O~m~Xmè¶m d XoUr Capital & Liabilities
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31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  r

1675,54,37,879.08 ~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F 1771,76,05,944.62

1718,69,98,545.77 EHy$U Total 1817,22,68,815.73

qOXJr, ‘mc‘Îmm d ¶oUr Property & Assets

3 XrK© _wXV (60 _{hÝ`m§nojm A{YH$) 407,78,22,343.61
Long Term (More than 60 Months)

55,44,625.00 1 —
Government & Trustee Securities

285,73,09,134.86 2 AÝ` Ñí` VmaU 387,51,87,626.17
Other Tangible Securities

7,87,74,994.00 3 Om{_ZH$s Surety 20,26,34,717.44

`mn¡H$s of which

  5,72,18,677.23 1 WH$~mH$s Overdues   10,43,05,635.27

    14,70,60,971.16 2 EZ.nr.E. H$O} NPA Advances 27,29,39,349.35

—— 5. dgwcrgmR>r {~co (Xw~oaOr) ——
Bills for Collection (Contra)

  —— 6. ‘w»¶ H$m¶m©b¶m§VJ©V OwidUr Head Office Adjustments ——

6,08,17,020.85 7. Jw§VdUwH$sdarc ̀ oUo ì`mO 7,91,59,561.28
Interest Receivable on Investments

4,95,12,864.40 8. H$Om©darc WH$sV ̀ oUo ì`mO (Xw~oaOr) 10,44,99,000.68
Overdue Interest Receivable (contra)

13,46,06,791.66 9. ñWmda _mb_Îmm (n[a{eï> Schedule 'C') 13,22,67,556.29
Fixed Assets

18,66,23,989.78 10. AÝ` ̀ oUr Other Assets (n[a{eï> Schedule 'D') 13,87,36,752.86

11,60,92,010.98 11. h_rnmoQ>r g§^mì` Xo`Vm Constituent’s Liabilities 10,93,67,250.36

9,76,80,362.00 1. Bank Guarantees  8,85,95,789.00

1,84,11,648.98 2. Depositor Education & Awareness Fund     2,07,71,461.36

294,16,28,753.86

gaH$mar d {dœñV amoIo VmaU 

Directors

Anil B. Gadve CA Manoj V. Sakhare Rajendra R. Mirje Amol  A. Maniyar
 Director Director Director Director

Subhash M. Ladge Dattatray F. Kamthe Ajay C. Doijad Atul A.  Rukari
Director Director Director Director

Mrs. Kalpana S. Ganjiwale Bapusaheb N. Dhankwade Adv. Purushottam S.  Landge
Director Coopted Director Coopted  Director

The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune MultiState Bank

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2021
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

{X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo ‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> ~±H$

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2021 AIoaÀ¶m dfm©Mo Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  rIM© Expenditure

126,99,90,153.21 ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda Total C/F 126,20,21,807.88

1. {Xcoco ì`mO Interest Paid       93,05,02,190.97

1 R>odrdarc ì`mO Interest on Deposits 93,05,02,190.97  

9,758.00 2 ~mhoarc H$Om©darc ì`mO Interest on Borrowings   —  
 

4,62,621.07 2. {Xcoco H${_eZ Commission Paid       1,42,685.00 

4,62,621.07 ~±H$m§Zm {Xbobo H${_eZ Commission Paid To Banks 1,42,685.00
 

21,45,55,571.97 3. doVZ, ̂ Îmo d godH$ IM©  21,09,05,124.00
Salary, Allowances & Staff Expenses  

16,07,542.62 4. g§MmcH$ _§S>i g^m ̂ Îmo d g§MmcH$m§Mm dmhZ B. IM©   13,50,950.79  
    Board Meeting Allowances &   
    Director’s Conveyance etc.   

15,09,854.17 5. àdmg IM© Traveling Expenses  8,19,508.30

5,71,02,284.94 6. ^mS>o, H$a, drO ,{d_m d B§YZ IM©  5,87,54,807.31
     Rent, Taxes, Electricity,  Insurance & Fuel Expenses   

2,82,26,225.00 1 ^mS>o Rent 2,87,33,687.85  

 27,26,594.00 2 H$a Taxes 27,07,824.50  

1,04,30,810.00 3 drO Electricity 80,32,459.00  

1,55,87,088.94 4 {d_m Insurance 1,91,96,478.16  

1,31,567.00 5 OZgoQ> B§YZ Genset Fuel  84,357.80  

 83,97,298.96 7. nmoñQ>oO, Q>o{c\$moZ d Hw$[aAa à^ma 74,44,697.55
    Postage, Telephone  & Courier Charges   

 68,12,364.23 8.  _wÐU, coIZgm_J«r d Om{hamV    32,77,025.15
Printing, Stationery & Advertisements   

   28,94,000.00 9. Am°S>rQ> \$s Audit Fees   23,09,000.00

  6,09,839.00 10. H$moQ>© d H$O© dgwcr IM© Court & Loan Recovery Exp.    1,44,388.00

 2,95,98,176.16 11. Kgmam, XwéñVr d XoI^mc  3,83,34,722.81
  Depreciation, Repairs & Maintenance   

46,87,542.00 12. Jw§VdUyH$sdarc [ZañV A{Y_yë`  80,36,708.00
     Amortised Premium on Investments   

94,17,53,058.09

 94,17,43,300.09 
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune MultiState Bank

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  r

1. àmá ì`mO Interest Received  140,00,95,126.40

  1 H$Om©darc On Loans & Advances  93,35,18,379.05  

  48,60,12,377.48 2 Jw§VdUyH$sdarc On Investments   46,65,76,747.35  

23,801.00 2.  àmá cm^m§e Dividend Received --
Dividend received on Shares

45,43,018.38 3.  àmá H${_eZ Commission received 44,35,212.69

10,20,18,583.41 4.  AÝ` CËnÞ Other Income 14,24,78,580.16

 240.00 1 ^mJ dJ© ewëH$ Share Transfer Fees 650.60

67,78,942.50 2 cm°H$a ̂ mS>o Locker Rent  66,92,576.00

3,45,631.00 3 H$O© AO© {dH«$s Sale of Loan Forms  4,60,167.00

4,16,72,371.39 4 godm d AÝ` à^ma Service & Other Charges 4,15,51,802.52

4,01,22,492.00 5 amoIo {dH«$sdarc Z\$m Profit on sale of  Securities 8,47,88,538.50

 11,25,549.06 6 ~±qH$J d Zm°Z ~±qH$J {O§XJrÀ`m {dH«$sdarc Z\$m 4,40,928.77
Profit on sale of Banking & Non Banking Assets

1,19,73,357.46 7 AÝ` CËnÞ Miscellaneous Income 85,43,916.77

11,02,00,000.00 5. OmXm VaVyX / naVmdm Written Back Provisions 9,48,81,341.00

40,00,000.00 1 _mZH$ qOXJrdarc OmXm VaVyX naVmdm ——
Excess Provision Written Back on Standard Assets

7,00,00,000.00 2 Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYrVrb OmXm VaVyX naVmdm —— 
Excess IDR Provision Written Back

62,00,000.00 3 ~w{S>V d g§e`rV H$O© {ZYrVrb OmXm VaVyX —— 
 Excess BDDR Provision Written Back

3,00,00,000.00 4 AmH$pñ‘H$ {ZYr‘Yrb OmXm VaVyX naVmdm 3,00,00,000.00
Excess Contingency Fund Written Back from 

—— 5 Jw§VdUyH$ MT>CVma {ZYr OmXm VaVyX naVmdm 2,00,00,000.00
Excess IFR Provision Written Back

——  6 ARC IM© {ZYr VaVyX naVmdm 2,53,00,000.00
ARC Expenses Reserve Write Back 

——  7 OmXm Am¶H$a VaVyX naVmdm 1,95,81,341.00
Excess Income Tax Provision Written Back

142,61,68,690.57

 94,01,56,313.09

164,29,54,093.36 ~oarO nwT>rc nmZmda Total C/F 164,18,90,260.25

CËnÞ Income
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

{X {dœoœa ghH$mar ~±H$ {c., nwUo ‘ëQ>rñQ>oQ> ~±H$

{XZm§H$ 31.03.2021 AIoaÀ¶m dfm©Mo Z’$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  rIM© Expenditure

173,00,83,460.36 EHy$U Total 165,63,85,403.25

  13. Jw§VdUyH$ {dH«$sdarb VmoQ>m    17,13,000.00
 Loss on sale of Investments

64,868.85 14. ~±qH$J d Zm°Z ~±qH$J qOXJrÀ`m {dH«$sdarc VmoQ>m   92,912.00
 Loss on sale of Banking & Non Banking Assets

2,05,00,000.00 15. EbAm¶gr aOm ZJXrH$aU J«wn ̀ moOZoA§VJ©V A§eXmZ   1,75,00,000.00
Contribution for Group Leave Encashment Scheme of LIC 

  

5,93,79,750.76 16. AÝ` IM© Other Expenses   4,77,13,290.44

23,95,56,844.00 17.  VaVyXr d g§^mì` XoUr Provisions & Contingencies   21,87,75,000.00

7,87,00,000.00 A. 6,02,00,000.00  
     Provision for B D D R (N P A)   

-- B. _mZH$ qOXJrdarc VaVyX 2,35,00,000.00  
Provision for Standard Assets  

  3,00,00,000.00 C. ~wS>rV d g§e`rV H$O© amIrd {ZYr Jw§VdUyH$   3,00,00,000.00  
Provision for B D D R  Investment  

10,15,00,000.00 D. Am`H$a VaVyXr Income Tax Provision 4,00,00,000.00  

12,81,844.00 E.  AÝ` VaVyXr Other Provision --

-- F.  Jw§VdUyH$ Kgmam {ZYr Investment Depreciation Reserve 1,60,00,000.00

27,75,000.00 G. Am¶H$a H$m¶Xm 1961 (H$b‘ 36(1) 13,75,000.00

(viii) {deof VaVyXr H$arVm {ZYr  
Provision for Special Reserve (u/s 36(1)
(viii) of Income Tax Act 1961  

2,53,00,000.00 H. ARC  IM© {ZYr  VaVyX --
Provision for ARC Expenses Reserve

-- I. ARC  amoIo Kgmam {ZYr VaVyX 4,77,00,000.00
Provision for ARC Bonds Depreciation Reserve

13,95,58,093.54 18. {Zìdi Z\$m  Net Profit  10,85,69,392.93

10,33,750.00

~wS>rV d g§e`rV H$O© amIrd {ZYr (EZ.nr.E.) VaVyX

126,99,90,153.21 ~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F 126,20,21,807.88

As per our Report of even date
M/S Gogate and Company 
Chartered Accountants
FRN 124144W

CA S. G. Deo

UDIN- 21151099AAAADI9649

Partner 
(M. No. 151099)

Date :  04/09/2021
Place : Pune

Suniel  N.  Rukari Mrs. Simantini  K. Todkar
Chairman Vice - Chairman

Rajendrakumar R. Sathe Shriram V. Apte
Deputy General Manager Chief Executive Officer
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune MultiState Bank

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

31.03.2020  r r31.03.2021  rCËnÞ Income

173,00,83,460.36 EHy$U Total 165,63,85,403.25

164,29,54,093.36 ~oarO _mJrc nmZmdéZ Total B/F 164,18,90,260.25

Directors

Anil B. Gadve CA Manoj V. Sakhare Rajendra R. Mirje Amol  A. Maniyar
 Director Director Director Director

Subhash M. Ladge Dattatray F. Kamthe Ajay C. Doijad Atul A.  Rukari
Director Director Director Director

Mrs. Kalpana S. Ganjiwale Bapusaheb N. Dhankwade Adv. Purushottam S.  Landge
Director Coopted Director Coopted  Director

 6. Am¶H$a naVmì¶mdarb ì¶mO 27,60,143.00
 Interest on IT Refund

78,84,110.00 7. Am¶H$a naVmdm Income Tax Refund ——
 

1,47,415.00 8. {Zb}{IV H$aÊ¶mV Amboë¶m ImË¶m‘Yrb dgwbr ——
 Recovery in Write off accounts

2,61,13,570.00 9. {S>\$S>© Q>°Šg Deferred Tax 1,17,35,000.00

4,70,00,000.00 10. {ZYr nwam§{H$V Reserve written back ——

59,84,272.00
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

Schedule A  

1  Bonus / Exgratia Payable           1,64,996.00 

2  Concurrent  Audit Fees  Payable           1,05,449.00 

3  Electricity Bills Payable           6,78,120.00 

4 Exgratia Covid19 Payble for GOI           2,13,333.00 

5  HDFC Life Credit Protect Premium Payable               42,756.00 

6  Income Tax Provision     4,00,00,000.00 

7  Internal  Audit Fees  Payable           2,04,986.00 

8  Misc. Payable               70,830.29 

9  NHB Subsidy Payable           3,27,900.00 

10  Provision for Courier Expenses                    500.00 

11 Provision for other assets 15,684.00

12  Provision for Other Expenses         17,99,441.00 

13  Rebate on Loans & Advances Payable         18,88,035.00 

14  Retention Money Payable           6,35,744.00 

15  SIDBI Subsidy Payable     1,57,06,301.00 

16  Statutory  Audit Fees  Payable         13,87,500.00 

17  TDS Payable         78,20,364.00 

18  Telephone Bills Payable               35,900.00 

 Total     7,10,97,839.29 

Sr. No Particulars Amount in R

Other Liabilities

Schedule B

1 The Maharashtra State Co-op Bank Ltd. Mumbai  13,000.00 

2 Pune Dist Central Co-op Bank Ltd.  1,50,000.00 

3 Satyapuram Housing Society  1,000.00 

Total  1,64,000.00 

Investment in shares of Co-op. Institutions

Sr. No Particulars Amount in R
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Amnë¶m J«mhH$m§Zm OmUyZ ¿¶m. Ho$.dm¶.gr. g§~§Yr ̂ maVr¶ [aPìh© ~±Ho$À¶m ‘mJ©Xeu gyMZm§Zwgma Amnë¶m J«mhH$m§Mr 
AÚ¶mdV ‘m{hVr {‘idyZ {àìh|eZ Am°’$ ‘Zr cm±S´>tJ A°³Q>Mo AZwnmcZ H$aUo ~±Ho$cm Amdí¶H$ AgVo. Ë¶m‘wio 
J«mhH$m§Zr nwT>rcà‘mUo H$mJXnÌo gmXa H$éZ ~±Ho$g ghH$m¶© H$amdo, hr {dZ§Vr.

1. Amnco A{cH$S>À¶m H$mimVrc nmgnmoQ>© gmB©OMo 2 ’$moQ>mo

2. AmoiIrMm nwamdm (CXm. n°Z H$mS>©, S´>m¶pìh¨J cm¶gÝg, AmYma H$mS>© B.)

3. {Zdmgr nÎ¶mMm nwamdm (cmB©Q> {~c, Q>o{c’$moZ {~c, nmgnmoQ>© B.)

4. d¡¶{º$H$ ImVoXmam§{edm¶ g§ñWm, ghH$mar g§ñWm, ^mJrXmar g§ñWm, H§$nZr, Q´>ñQ> d BVa ImVoXmam§Zr, Oo 
cmJy Agoc Ë¶mà‘mUo, H$mJXnÌm§À¶m àVr.

~±Ho$À¶m gd© g^mgX / J«mhH$m§gmR>r gyMZm

Schedule D         Other Assets

1  Advance Income Tax     5,00,00,000.00 

2 CERSAI Registration Charges                -3,807.00 

3  Deposit for Rental/Leased Premises     1,02,09,680.00 

4  Differed Tax Asset  DTA(Net)     5,52,35,000.00 

5  Income Tax Refund Receivable(HO)         12,93,660.00 

6  Karnataka   I/P CGST               61,655.61 

7  Karnataka   I/P IGST           7,58,360.52 

8  Karnataka   I/P SGST               61,655.61 

9  Maharashtra I/P CGST           5,11,360.00 

10  Maharashtra I/P SGST           5,89,298.00 

11  Misc. Receivable     1,56,55,560.92 

12  Other Deposits               10,000.00 

13  Prepaid Other Expenses         16,20,432.53 

14  Stamps on Hand                 4,914.00 

15  Stationery on Hand         24,15,222.00 

16  TDS from Interest on Investment           2,73,291.00 

17  TDS ON IGST REC               10,320.64 

18  TDS Receivable  Others               30,149.03 

  Total   13,87,36,752.86 

Sr. No Particulars Amount in . 
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Cash flow statement for the Year 2020-2021
Rlakhs 

31/3/2020 31/3/2020 31/3/2021 31/3/2021Particulars

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account  1,395.58  1,085.69 
Adjustments for:     
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 260.92  291.09  
Amortisation on Investment 46.88  80.37  
Loss on sale of securities 10.34  17.13  
Loss on sale of banking and non banking asset 0.65  0.93  
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 787.00  602.00  
Provision for BDDR-Others 300.00  300.00  
Provision for Standard Assets 0.00  235.00  
Provision for special reserve 27.75  13.75  
Other Provision 12.82  0.00  
Provision for Income Tax 0.00  400.00  
IDR 0.00  160.00  
Provision for Exps reserve 253.00  0.00  
PROV FOR arc Trustee Sec Dep reserve 0.00  477.00   

  1,699.35  2,577.26 

 Excess Provision Writeback- Std assets (40.00)  0.00  
 Excess Provision Writeback- BDDR NPA (62.00)  0.00  
 Excess Provision Writeback- IDR (700.00)  0.00  
 Excess Provision Writeback- Contingency reserve (300.00)  (300.00)  
 Excess Provision Writeback- Income Tax Prov 0.00  (195.81)  
 Excess Provision Writeback- IFR 0.00  (200.00)  
 Excess Provision Writeback-ARC EXPS RESERVE 0.00  (253.00)  
Profit on Sale of Securities (401.22)  (847.89)  
Profit on sale of banking/Non-banking asset (11.26)  (4.41)  
Deffered Tax (261.14)  (117.35)  
Recovery in Write off accounts (1.47)  0.00  
Reserves write back BUILDING FUND (470.00)  0.00 

Sub Total  (2,247.09)  (1,918.46)

Cashflow from Operative Activities before Adjustments for:  847.84  1,744.50  

Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit (978.90)  7,427.58  
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities & Provision (271.70)  1,050.94  
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances 3,400.58  (7,777.31)  
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investment 7,878.45  (10,526.37)  
(Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets (69.11)  (387.06)  
Increase/(Decrease) in Reserves 637.43  324.13  
Exgratia Payment (126.00)  0.00  
Income Tax Paid 0.00  (69.19)  
Education Fund (14.42)  (13.96)

  10,456.33  (9,971.24)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  11,304.17  (8,226.74)   

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES     
(Increase)/ Decrease in Fixed Assets (199.47)  (289.16)  
Sale of Fixed Assets 11.32  6.02  

Net cash from/(used in) Investing Activity  (188.15)  (283.14)  

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES     
Increase in Share Capital (148.18)  (89.91)  
Dividend Paid (430.03)  (1.84)  

Net cash from/(used in) Financing Activity  (578.21)  (91.75)  

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents  10,537.82  (8,601.63) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at Beginning of the Year  26,539.26  37,077.08 

Cash In Hand 1,265.94  2,140.00  
Cash at Bank 9,527.78  8,698.43  
FDs with Bank 15,745.54  25,538.65  
Call Money 0.00  700.00   

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year  37,077.08  28,475.45 

Cash In Hand 2,140.00  1,960.10  
Cash at Bank 8,698.43  7,830.71  
FDs with Bank 25,538.65  18,684.64  
Call Money 700.00  0.00 
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AND COMPLIANCE OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
stNotes forming part of the Balance Sheet as on 31  March 2021 and 
stProfit and Loss Account for the year ended 31  March, 2021

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
1. Accounting Convention :                                

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
principles in India. The Bank has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the 
accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), to the extent applicable, 
and applicable statutory provisions under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi State Cooperative Societies 
Act, 2002.The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept on an accrual basis 
under the historical cost convention, which is carried at revalued amount. The accounting policies adopted in the 
current year are consistent with those of previous year, except of change in accounting policy as explained in 
notes forming part of Accounts.

2. Use Of Estimates:
The presentation of financial statements, are in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, revenue and expenses and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. 
Although these estimates are based on management's best knowledge of current event and actions, uncertainty 
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying 
amounts of assets or liabilities in the future periods.

3. Investments :
3.1 Investments other than in those held in Term Deposits with Banks / Institutions / Mutual Fund and shares          

of Co-op Institutions are classified into “Held For Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS), and “Held To 
Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification 
and Valuation of investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks.

3.2 Investments under Held to Maturity category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the 
investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the security.

3.3 Investments under Available for Sale category are valued scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value.            
Net depreciation, if any under each classification has been provided for, net appreciation, if any, has            
been ignored.

3.4 The Bank is holding investments under Held for trading category which are being traded within 90 days 
from date of its classification under this head. Investments under this category are valued scrip wise at 
lower of cost or market value.

3.5 Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” 
(YTM) method as indicated by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the Fixed Income 
and Money Market Derivatives Association of India. Appreciation / Depreciation are aggregated for             
each class of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category as per RBI guidelines is 
charged to Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

3.6 Bank values security receipts (SR) at Face value as reported by ARC company. At the balance sheet date, 
NAV of the SRs is compared with Face Value and any impairment is provided for in the profit and loss 
account while gain is ignored.

4. Advances :
4.1 The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as 

provisioning on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance 
with the Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the Reserve 
Bank of India from time to time till date.

4.2 The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as 
“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per Reserve Bank of India directives.

5. Fixed Assets And Depreciation: 
5.1 Premises, SDV Lockers, Electrical Fittings are depreciated on Written down Value method.

5.2 Computers & peripherals are depreciated on Straight Line method as directed by RBI.
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5.3 Renovation and reconstruction is depreciated on Straight Line method  

5.4 Vehicles, Furniture Fixtures, Other office machinery & equipment are depreciated on Straight Line method.

5.5    Depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year, otherwise the same are 
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates.

5.6   Buildings are revalued during the year 2011-12 from two government approved valuer. The revaluation is 
disclosed as revaluation reserve.   

5.7 The rates of Depreciation are charged at following rates-

1 Land & Building 10

2 Vehicles 20

3 SDV Lockers 10

4 Furniture & Fixture 10

5 Electrical Fitting 25

6 Computer H/w & S/W 33.33

7 Other Office Mach. & Equip. 20

8 Renovation & Reconstruction 20

Sr. No. Assets Dep. Rates %

6. Revenue Recognition :
6.1 Income is accounted on accrual basis. However, income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on 

realization, as per Reserve Bank of India directives.

6.2 Bank has accounted Commission on Letters of Credit / Bank Guarantees, locker rent on receipt basis. 
Erstwhile, the bank was recognizing the income on LC/BG and locker rent on accrual basis.  

6.3 Dividend received from shares of co- operative institutions is accounted on receipt basis. 

7. Employee Benefits :
7.1 Payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the 

Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

7.2 Bank has provided for leave encasements on accrual basis as per actuarial valuation given by third party 
Actuary as on 31.3.2021

7.3 Bank has taken group gratuity policy from LIC of India and is maintaining fund under trust deed with               
LIC of India for gratuity payments to employees. The premium / contribution paid to LIC to meet gratuity 
liability is debited to Profit & Loss A/c. 

7.4 Ex-Gratia for the Fy 19-20 was paid in FY 2020-21 by debit to Profit & Loss a/c instead of appropriation              
of net Profit.

8. Taxes on Income : 
8.1 Provision for Current Tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the year in accordance            

with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed there under.

8.2 Deferred Tax :

Deferred tax is calculated at the rate of 25.62% and is recognized on timing differences that originate in  
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax Asset is 
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the assets would be realized in future. 

9.  Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets :
A provision is recognized when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable 
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can               
be made.  Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate 
required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and 
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is: 

a) A possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or 
nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank; or  
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b) A present obligation arising from a past event which is not recognized as it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation 
cannot be made. 

When there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is 
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are 
assessed continually.

10. Segment Reporting :
 In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under:

i. Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this 
segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external sources as well as internal 
sources and depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments. 

ii. Other Banking Operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury operations. 

11. Lease Payments 
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss account. 

12. Deposit for Services :
The Deposit for Services like Telephone, Telex, Electricity, etc. paid to the concerned authorities are charged to 
Profit & Loss A/c  

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
1. Investments :

a. During the year, Bank has sold securities held under AFS category. The Net profit of  R 8,47,88,538.50 
is credited to Profit and Loss account after netting off the loss of R17,13,000.00 to profit of                  
R8,30,75,538.50 

b. Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to R39.07 lakh lodged as margin money 
to secure overdraft limits / issuance of guarantees in respect of correspondent business. 

2. Fixed Assets & Depreciation :  AS 6 & AS 10
a. The Bank has accounted and made disclosure of gross and net block of fixed assets and depreciation             

in accordance with AS-6 and AS-10 issued by ICAI. 

b. Depreciation of R18.92 lakh on account of revaluation of ownership premises has been provided during 
the year and an equivalent amount is debited to Revaluation Reserve.

3. Prior Period Items : AS- 5
a. Bank has paid Ex-Gratia of R127.73 lakh for the year 2019-2020, in current year. (paid in F.Y.                

2020-2021).

b. Interest income on NPA accounts of R194.14 Lakh of earlier years recognized as income in current year 
i.e. 2020-21 as per RBI guidelines.

c. The bank has paid advance tax of R500.00 lakh during the year. Bank has made a provision of income 
tax to the tune of R400.00 lakh. 

4. Merger of Other Co-op Bank - AS-14
a. The Bank has acquired The Nipani Urban Souharda Sahakari Bank Niyamit, Nipani and merged                      

the same in accordance with orders and directions issued by the Reserve Bank of India dated 
27.12.2010 & RCS, Karnataka Order dated 15.9.2010.

b. Bank has disclosed collection A/c (Amount payable to shareholder of erstwhile The Nipani Urban 
Souharda Sahakari Bank Niyamit, Nipani) of  R21,17,450/- under current liabilities as per Merger Order 
dt 15.09.2010 & MOU dated 29/06/2010.

5. Employee Benefits – AS - 15 (Revised) :
a. Bank has contributed R82,39,399/- (P.Y. R83,30,974/- ) towards Provident Fund. 

b. Bank has opted Group Gratuity scheme & Group Leave Encashment scheme to comply with AS 15. 
Bank pays premium of these schemes.
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c. In the current year, R1,75,00,000/- towards Group Leave Encashment, R65,00,000/- towards Group 
Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss account related to the current year.  

d. On the basis of actuarial valuation conveyed by Mr. Venkatakrishna Narayana (Fellow – Institute of 
Actuaries of India) as of 31.3.2021, no provision is required towards group leave encashment scheme 
and group gratuity scheme.

e. Actuarial Assessment of Gratuity fund and leave encashment as on 31/3/2021 is as under.      

i) Discount Rate 6.80% 6.80%

ii) Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.25% 7.25%

iii) Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)

PVO at the beginning 871.35 603.30

Interest Cost 56.30 31.06

Current Service Cost 61.38 54.97

Benefits paid (110.82) (306.24)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 15.81 138.64

PVO at the End 894.02 521.74

iv) Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)

FVPA at the beginning 922.50 623.90

Expected Return on Plan Assets 65.22 40.47

Contributions 65.00 175.00

Benefits Paid (110.82) (306.24)

Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets (3.70) (4.62)

FVPA at the end 938.19 358.60

v) Amount recognised in Balance Sheet

Present Value of obligations 894.02 521.74

Fair Value of Plan Assets 938.19 528.47

Assets/(Liability) 44.17 6.74

vi) Expenses recognised in profit and loss account

Current Service Cost 61.38 54.97

Interest Cost 56.30 31.06

Expected Return on Plan Assets (65.22) (40.48)

Net Actuarial gain/(loss) 71.97 6.73

Sr No. Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment

6. Segment Reporting- AS 17- Attached separately
Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as at 31/03/2021     (Amount  Rin Lakh)

Particulars
2020-21 2019-20

Segment Revenue 5,513.65 10,932.85 16,446.50 5,904.37 11,396.46 17,300.83

Segment Cost 5,040.46 9,613.26 14,653.72 5,155.81 9,950.56 15,106.37

Segment Result 473.19 1,319.59 1,792.78 748.57 1,445.89 2,194.46

Less Unallocated Exps. - - 424.44 - - 45.02

Less Deferred Tax - - (117.35) - - (261.14)

Net Profit before Tax - - 1,485.69 - - 2,410.58

Provision for Income Tax - - 400.00 - - 1,015.00

Net profit before appropriation - - 1,085.69 - - 1,395.58

Other Information - - - -

Segment Assets 78,073.54 91,148.30 169,221.84 74,998.11 82,326.00 157,324.11

Unallocated Assets 0.00 0.00 12,500.85 0.00 0.00 14,050.74

Total Assets 78,073.54 91,148.30 181,722.69 74,998.11 82,326.00 171,374.86

Segment Liabilities 78,073.54 88,868.12 166,941.65 37,154.06 120,057.82 157,211.88

Unallocated Liabilities 0.00 0.00 14,781.04 0.00 0.00 14,162.98

Total Liabilities 78,073.54 88,868.12 181,722.69 37,154.06 120,057.82 171,374.86

Treasury
Operations

Other Banking
Operations

Total Treasury
Operations

Other Banking
Operations

Total

.in Lakh
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                                 Amt in R

      Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Bank Guarantees 8,85,95,789.00 9,76,80,362.00

Depositors Awareness Education Fund (DEAF) 2,07,71,461.36 1,84,11,648.98

Total 10,93,67,250.36 11,60,92,010.98

b. All guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability thereon is 
dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties and 
the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and 
secured charges.

 Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary Segment 
(geographical) is not applicable. 

7. Related Party Disclosures :  AS 18
The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act,2002 and there are             
no Related Parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India other than Key Management Personnel Mr. Shriram Apte the Chief Executive Officer of  
the Bank for 2020-21. However in terms of RBI circular dated March 29,2003, CEO being a single party coming 
under the category, no further details therein need to be disclosed.

8. Deferred Tax – AS 22
During the year bank has created the deferred Tax asset. The bank has recognized as under: - 

Particulars Amount in R

Opening Balance of DTA as on 01.04.2020 4,35,00,000.00

Add: Asset recognized during the year 1,17,35,000.00

Closing Balance of DTA as on 31.03.2021 5,52,35,000.00

Note : Deferred Tax Assets has been recognized to the extent management is reasonably certain of its 
realization.

9. Computer Software (AS 26- Intangible fixed assets) :
The fixed asset block for “Computers & peripherals” includes Computer Software. The details of which are            
as follows:                                                                      (R Amt. In Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2021

Gross Block Opening Balance 493.13

Add : Additions during the year 0.00

Less : Write off / Sale 0.00

Total Gross Block Closing Balance 493.13

Amortization Opening Balance 468.46

Add : Additions during the year 14.33

Less : Write off 0.00

Total Amortization 482.79

Net Closing Balance 10.34

Computer software is amortized @ 33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

10. Impairment of Assets : AS 28
There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under             
AS 28 issued by ICAI is required. 

11. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets : AS 29

a. Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantees, Letters of Credit, DEAF are as follows :
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Income from other than Banking Business 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Commission of Insurance 14.38 16.94

Commission on Pan Card Services 0.03 0.10

Commission on  Tax Payment Services 0.70 0.96

Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

No. of accounts NIL NIL

Aggregate Value  (Net Provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC NIL NIL

Aggregate Consideration NIL NIL

Additional Consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years. NIL NIL

Aggregate gain over net book value NIL NIL

c. Suits filed by the Ex-employees of The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd & erstwhile The Nipani Urban 
Souharda Sahakari Bank Niyamit, Nipani against the Bank for claims of R 5.18 Lakh are pending in various 

audits are completed up to 31-03-2021 & bank has received all the reports. 

15. Penalties for disclosure

It is informed by the bank that, RBI has not imposed any penalty on the bank for any reason in the year 2020-21

16. Supplier / Service providers covered under Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 have 
not furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. 
Therefore, information relating to cases of delays in payments to Micro and Small Enterprise or of interest 
payments due to delays in such payments, could not be given.

17. Previous year’s figures are regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the presentation of               
the current year.

18. The amount remitted to RBI under Deposit Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) are disclosed as under                
as per RBI circular DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14 dt 27.5.2014.  

19. ARC disclosure

Details of financial assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction:

Since the assets were sold to ARC in December 2018, the ARC Company has reported a total Recovery               
of R4029.70 lakhs till 31 March 2021. Further, the ARC Company added interest income of R8.53 lakhs                

stduring FY 2020-21 consolidated interest income of R30.19 lakh till 31  March 2021 and reduced                   
expenses to the tune of R937.04 lakh till 31.03.2021 and has remitted R2550.85 lakh to the as bank’s share               

sttill 31  March 2021. 
stHence, as of 31  March 2021, the Face value of SRs stood at R4,759.15 lakh (i.e. Original value R7,310               

(  in Lakh)R

Particular 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Opening balance of  amount transferred to DEAF 184.11 160.97

Add :- Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 24.22 24.12

Less :- Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.62 0.98

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 207.71 184.11

(  in Lakh)R

(Rs in Lakh)
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lakh – Total SR Redemptions from ARC Company R2,550.85 lakh). 
stOut of the expenses of R937.04 lakh, bank’s share of Management fee expenses accrued till 31  March  2021 

amounts to R461.30 lakh and it’s share in interest income for FY 2020-21 is R8.53 lakhs. All expenses                  
incidental to recovery, other than management fees, will be recognized as expense or income at the time of 
dissolution of ARC Trust. 

III DISCLOSURE AS PER RBI GUIDELINES 
(as per Circular dated UBD.CO.BPD(PCB) Cir. No. 52/12.05.001/2013-14 dtd. 25/03/2014) 

1 Movement of CRAR

a Capital Tier 1 11,476.24 11,065.01

b Capital Tier 2 2,269.61 2,799.98

c Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 13,745.85 13,864.99

d Total Risk Weighted Assets 79,622.04 78,377.82

e Capital To Risk Assets Ratio 17.26% 17. 69%

2 Investments- SLR Securities

Book Value 52,878.91 41,452.95

Face Value (Issue Price) 51,836.00 40,365.00

Market Value (Valuation as per FIMMDA) 52,775.32 41,871.00

3 a Composition of NON SLR Investments refer at the end of table- A Table A Table A

b Non-Performing Non SLR Investments refer at the end of table-B Table B Table B

4 Advances against

a Real Estate 1,625.81 1,276.54

b Construction Business 3,811.78 4,076.07

c Housing 6,360.35 6,539.13

5 Advances against shares and debentures Nil Nil

6 Advances to Directors, Their Relatives, companies, 

firms in which they are interested

a Fund based

i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 50.26 65.22

ii Additions during the year 79.26 183.98

iii Recovery during the year 37.91 198.94

iv Outstanding at the end of the year 91.61 50.26

b Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/cs etc) Nil Nil

Amount pertains to loans sanctioned to directors against 

term deposits, property & CEO against house property Nil Nil

7 Average cost of deposits 6.02% 6.39%

8 NPAs

a Gross NPAs 8,039.02 5,502.77

b Net NPAs 4,669.02 3,122.77

9 Movement in NPAs

l Gross NPAs

a Opening Balance 5,502.77 1,654.25

b Additions during the year 5,246.96 4,803.22

c Less: Closed/Recovered/Written Off 2,710.71 954.71

d Closing Balance 8,039.02 5,502.77

Disclosure as per RBI Guidelines

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020

(Figures in % or R in Lakh)
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II NET NPAs

a At the beginning of the year 3,122.77 0.00

b At the end of the year 4,669.02 3,122.77

10 Profitability

a Interest Income as a percentage of working funds 7.99% 8.52%

b Non- Interest income as a percentage of working funds 0.84% 0.64%

c Operating profit as a percentage of working funds 1.87% 2.26%

d Return on Assets (NP/WKG Funds) 0.62% 0.83%

e Business (Deposit + Advances) per employee 695.23 628.20

f Profit per employee 3.03 3.75

11 Provision held as on

a Provision on NPA Advances 3,370.00 2,380.00

b Provision for others 600.00 300.00

c Standard Assets Provision 575.00 340.00

12 a Movement in Provisions

Towards NPA (Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve)

Opening Balance 2,380.00 1,655.00

Add BDDR Provision during the year 602.00 787.00

Add Transfer from Last year Profit Appropriation 388.00 0.00

Less BDDR Excess amount reversed (Write Back) 0.00 62.00

Less Recovery in write off accounts 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 3,370.00 2,380.00

b Towards provision for Investment Depreciation

Opening Balance 457.50 1157.50

Transfers/(Deductions) during the year 160.00 (700.00)

Closing Balance 617.50 457.50

c Towards Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

Opening Balance 340.00 380.00

Provisions/Transfers/(Deductions) during the year 235.00 (40.00)

Closing Balance 575.00 340.00

13 a Foreign Currency Assets Nil Nil

b Foreign Currency Liabilities Nil Nil

14 DICGC premium paid up to 31/03/2021 31/03/2020

15 Penalty imposed by RBI Nil Nil

A. Composition of Non SLR Investments ( R in crore)

1 2 3 4 5 6

1 PSUs 1.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 Fls 8.58 0.00 0.00 0.00

3 Nationalized Banks 6.17 0.00 0.00 0.00

4 Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5 Others 227.98 0.00 0.00 0.00

6 Provision Held towards Depreciation (9.56) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 243.73

No Issuer Amount Extent of below investment 
grade Securities

Extent of Unrated 
Securities

Extent of Unlisted 
Securities
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B. Non Performing Non SLR Investments 

Particulars Amount  R in crore

Opening Balance 18.56
stAdditions during the year since 1  April 0.00

Reductions during the above period 0.00

Closing Balance 18.56

Total Provision held 9.56

C.  Disclosures regarding Restructured Advances:-

Standard Advance  Restructured No of Borrower -                 3                5 

Amount outstanding -           23.73          37.53 

Sacrifice (Diminution in the fair value) -  - -

Sub - Standard Advance Restructured No of Borrower -                -                 -   

Amount outstanding -                -                 -   

Sacrifice (Diminution in the fair value) -  - - 

Doubtful Advance Restructured No of Borrower -                -                  4 

Amount outstanding -                -          496.51 

Sacrifice (Diminution in the fair value) - - - 

Total No of Borrower -                 3                9 

Amount outstanding -           23.73        534.04 

Sacrifice (Diminution in the fair value) - - -

ParticularsClassification

(Rin Lakh)

Housing SME OTHERS

stA) Details of Loans subjected to Restructuring as on 31  March 2021
Disclosure as per Master Circular- Management of Advances - UCBs  RBI/2015-16/77

DCBR.BPD.(PCB) MC No.14/13.05.000/2015-16  July 1, 2015 

B) Restructure Loan A/c Format for disclosures to be made in the quarters ending 

March 31, 2021
Disclosure as per Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

RBI/2020-21/16 DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 August 6, 2020

Personal Loans 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Corporate Persons 6 1640.24 0.00 0.00 168.37

Of which, MSMEs 4 593.65 0.00 0.00 56.85

Others 2 726.19 0.00 10.95 75.52

Total 8 2366.43 0.00 10.95 243.89

(Rin Lakh)

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
Type of  

Borrower Number of 
accounts where 
resolution plan 

has been
implemented 

under this 
window

exposure to 
accounts 

mentioned at 
(A) before 

implementation 
of the plan

Of (B), 
aggregate 
amount of 

debt that was 
converted 
into other 
securities

Additional funding 
sanctioned, if any, 
including between 

invocation of 
 the plan and 

implementation

Increase in 
provisions on 
account of the 

implementation 
of the resolution 

plan
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17 There were No Repo Transactions during the year CROMs – Reporting Platform

18 CROMs – Reporting Platform                                                                                           ( RIn Lakh)                                                                                                                                                                                            

Note :  The average has been worked out on the basis of the total no of days for which the transactions           
took place during the year.

19 Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD (PCB) BPD Cir No. 17 / 13.01.000 / 2009-10 October 28, 2009).             
The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2020-21.

20 Ex-gratia for interest on loan above R2.00 Crore as per Supreme Court order & RBI & IBA guidelines                               
th

R 63,18,985.00 credited to respective loan accounts on 12  August 2021.

Borrowing under CROMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00

Lending under CROMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Minimum outstanding 
during the year

Maximum outstanding 
during the year

Daily Average outstanding
during the year

Particulars

Outstanding
As on 31st March

2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

 For The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune

Shriram V. Apte
Chief Executive Officer

For M/s Gogate and Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN 124144W

CA  S. G. Deo
Partner         M.No.-151099
UDIN-21151099AAAADI9649
Date: - 04/09/2021
Place: - Pune

1 Shareholders  23,107  22,820  23,010 

2 Branches  28  28  28 

3 Staff  360  372  358 

4 Per Emp Business  6.61  6.28  6.95 

5 Paid up share Capital  44.05  42.57  41.67 

6 CRAR 17.91% 17.69% 17.26%

7 Dividend  10  -  8* 

8 Total Reserve Fund  117.89  124.27  148.28 

9 Deposits  1,523.42  1,513.63  1,587.90 

10 Loans  857.27  823.26  901.03 

11 Priority Sector Advances  395.25  378.86  407.65 

12 Weaker Sector Advances  84.25  31.26  26.76 

13 Total Investments  718.49  743.90  772.82 

14 Total working Funds  1,721.82  1,713.75  1,806.78 

15 Gross profits   29.07  37.78  32.73 

16 Net Profit  14.42  13.96  10.86 

17 Gross NPA % 1.93% 6.68% 8.92%

18 Net NPA % 0.00% 3.91% 5.38%

19 Audit Class A A A

Sr. No Particulars

Annual Progress of Bank
31.03.2019 31.03.2020 31.03.2021

Rin Crore

* Subject to Approval of Annual General Meeting
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Standard Business Parameters

1 Int Income to Working  Funds 8.46% 8.52% 7.99%

2 Non Int Income to Working  Funds 0.50% 0.64% 0.84%

3 Yield on Advances & Investments 9.02% 9.19% 8.57%

4 Cost of funds 5.88% 5.97% 5.42%

5 Spread 3.14% 3.22% 3.15%

6 Management  exps to Working capital 2.34% 2.45% 2.27%

7 Gross profit to Working  capital 1.75% 2.26% 1.87%

8 Net profit to Working  cap- Return on assets 0.87% 0.83% 0.62%

9 Per emp gross profit (Rs. In lakhs)  8.08  10.16  9.14 

10 Total Business (Rs. In Crore)  2,380.68  2,336.89  2,488.94 

11 Credit Deposit Ratio 56.27% 54.39% 56.74%

Sr. No Standard Business Parameters 202120202019

Attendance of Board Meetings for the year 2020-21
Total Meetings - 24

1 Suniel Namdeorao Rukari 24

2 Simantini Kiran Todkar 23

3 Anil Bharatsheth Gadve 21

4 Manoj Vasant Sakhare 24

5 Rajendra Ramesh Mirje 24

6 Amol Ashok Maniyar 18

7 Subhash Mallikarjun Ladge 20

8 Dattatray Fakirrao Kamthe 23

9 Ajay Chandrashekhar Doijad 18

10 Atul Ashok Rukari 21

11 Kalpana Sharad Ganjiwale 24

12 Bapusaheb Narayanrao Dhankwade 24

13 Purushottam Sitaram Landge 22

Sr. No Name No. of Meeting Attended

Committee Meeting Held in the Year 2020-21

1 Executive Committee 08

2 Credit, Recovery & NPA Mngt Committee 11

3 Investment & Audit Committee 08

Total 27

Sr. No Sub-Committee Total No. of Meetings
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Annual Progress of Branches as of 31 March, 2021

Sr. No Branch Deposit rAdvance rBuiness r
Net Profit /
(Loss) r

1 Ganesh Peth  

2 Fursungi 213.86 78.60 292.46 470.47

3 Market Yard 134.56 93.08 227.64 218.37

4 Dhanakwadi 123.94 30.11 154.05 93.56

5 Baner Road 54.60 36.28 90.88 117.84 

6 Yamuna Nagar 82.37 20.35 102.72 49.71

7 Paud Road 75.15 26.49 101.64 84.49

8 Barshi 118.78 60.99 179.77 181.40

9 Vijaya Nagar 113.47 37.74 151.21 51.65

10 Sinhgad Road 113.69 40.93 154.62 202.28

11 Erandavana  65.99 14.50 80.49 23.83

12 Somwar Peth 38.29 16.48 54.77 -25.91

13 Budhwar Peth  49.73 15.40 65.13 42.06

14 Bhosari 35.25 68.82 104.07 307.31

15 Nagar Road 18.98 28.00 46.98 101.00

16 Nipani (Karnataka State) 15.78 3.14 18.92 -22.73

17 Warje 31.53 22.93 54.46 140.11

18 Chakan 15.69 17.78 33.47 44.54

19 Pimple Saudagar 20.16 34.24 54.40 110.19

20 Vishrantwadi 20.33 46.06 66.39 219.23

21 Kolhapur 13.06 17.97 31.03 30.10

22 Vashi - Turbhe 8.46 5.51 13.97 -41.16

23 Satara 15.29 32.50 47.79 -22.66

24 Pandharpur 12.90 11.52 24.42 1.63

25 Shivajinagar 17.19 31.65 48.84 69.22

26 Chinchwad 21.42 23.90 45.32 73.64

27 Sangli  24.45 48.26 72.71 179.90

28 Belgavi (Karnataka State) 18.63 3.24 21.87 -57.40

29 Head Office  -   0.87 0.87 -1721.05

Total 1587.90 901.03 2488.93 1085.69

114.35 33.69 148.04 164.07

RIn Crore
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nwañH!ma d A{^Z§XZr¶ ¶e
+H|!Ð emgZmÀ¶m {dÎm {d^mJmÀ¶m H|!Ðr¶ AàË¶j     +   ‘ m. lr. ¶moJoeOr XogmB© ¶m§Mr lr g§V kmZoœa 

H!a Am{U gr‘m ewëH! ~moS!m©Zo Amnë¶m ~±Ho!Zo           ‘hmamO g§ñWmZ, Ami§XrÀ¶m H!{‘Q!rÀ¶m à‘wI 
{X. 31.03.2021 n¶ªVÀ¶m H!mbmdYrV dñVw d {dœñVnXr [ZdS!
godmH!amer g§~§{YV {ddaUnÌo doioV gmXa         

+~±Ho!À¶m n°Zobdarb ‘m. A°S²!. H!m¡ñVw^ ‘hmXod O§J‘ Ho!bobr Agë¶m~Ôb d XoUo Agboë¶m aH!‘m          
doioV AXm Ho!ë¶m~Ôb d Ë¶m¶moJo geº! amï´! ¶m§Mr qnnar qMMdS ¶oWrb àoaUm ghH!mar ~±H! {b., 
C^maUr‘Yo ¶m oJXmZ {Xbo Agë¶m~m~V  !À¶m Vk g§MmbH! nXr {Z¶wº!s Pmbr.
Certificate of Appreciation Omar Ho!bo Amho.

+~mUoaamoS! emIoMo ImVoXma d g^mgX lr. gmJa 
+̂maV \!moO©Mo AÜ`j d ì¶dñWmnH!s¶ g§MmbH!,  

JUnVamd ~mcdS!H!a ¶m§Zm ‘m. amÁ¶nmc ̂ JVqgh _m. S!m°. ~m~mgmho~ H!ë`mUrgmmo, ¶m§Zm {ÌXb   
H!moí¶mar ¶m§À¶m hñVo gZ 2021 Mm ̂ maV {cS!a{en nwUo Am{U nwÊ¶^yfU ’!mD§!S!oeZV’}! "nwÊ¶^yfU' 
nwañH!ma àXmZ H!aÊ¶mV Amcm. nwañH!mamZo Jm¡a{dÊ¶mV Ambo. 

+~±Ho!Mo g^mgX lr. {XcrnOr dm¶Mi ¶m§Zm +~±Ho!Mo ‘m. AÜ¶j, lr. gw{Zb Zm‘Xodamd éH!mar 
em§VrXÿV n[admamZo aËZ 2021 ¶m nwañH!mamZo ¶m§Mr H¡!. lr‘Vr bú‘r~mB© XJSw!eoR! hbdmB© XÎm  

‘§{Xa Q´!ñQ!À¶m {dœñV gXñ¶nXr Zì¶mZo {ZdS!  Jm¡a{dco.
hmodyZ g§ñWoÀ¶m AÜ¶jnXr gwÕm {ZdS! Pmbr. 

+nm¡S! amoS! emIoMo ImVoXma ‘m. lr. ‘hmdra O¶Hw!‘ma 
+Ë¶mMà‘mUo ~±Ho!Mo g^mgX lr. ¶wdamO bú‘U emh ¶m§À¶m Renaissance Pharmaceuticals        

JmS!do ¶m§Mr H¡!. lr‘Vr bú‘r~mB© XJSw!eoR!           H§!nZrZo V¶ma Ho!coë¶m ApñW^§J OmoS!Umè¶m 
hbdmB© XÎm  ‘§{Xa Q´!ñQ!À¶m {dœñV gXñ¶nXr ’o!a H°!ßgwccm ̂ maV gaH!ma‘m’©!V noQ!§Q! {‘imco Amho. 
{ZdS! Pmbr. 

+~mUoa emIoMo ImVoXma ‘o. Eg. A°ÊS! nr. 
+~±Ho!Mo g^mgX d ~±qH!JVÁk ‘m. lr. {dÚmYaOr 

Bco³Q´!moH!moqQ!J àm. {c. ¶m§Zm TUV SOD 
AZmñH!a ¶m§Mr amÁ¶ gaH!maZo amÁ¶ ghH!ma 

Management Services, Germany ¶m§Mm n[afXoÀ¶m AÜ¶jnXr Zo‘UyH! Ho!br.
coImn[ajUmMo Indian Automotive Task Force 

+{ZnmUr emIoÀ¶m ImVoXma _m. gm¡. e{eH!bmVmB© 16949 (IATF) H!arVm g{Q!©{’!Ho!Q! àmá Pmco.
Omo„o ¶m§Mr H!Zm©Q!H! amÁ¶mÀ¶m ""‘{hbm d 

+~±Ho!Mo g^mgX S!m°. gmo‘ZmWemór M§ÐeoIa {hao‘R!               ~mb{dH!mg'' ImË¶mÀ¶m H°!{~ZoQ! ‘§ÌrnXr ’o!a{ZdS 
¶m§Zm ¶w{Zìhgc S!oìhcn‘|Q! H!m¡pÝgc d B§{S!¶Z !Pmbr.
Eånm¶a ¶w{Zìh{g©Q!r, Vm{‘iZmS!yÀ¶m dVrZo d¡{XH!           

+‘m. lr. {edHw!‘ma {S!Jo gmmo., ‘hmà~§YH!,  
d gm‘m{OH! joÌmVrc C„oIZr¶ H!m¶m©~Ôc 

(a{OñQ´!ma OZab) CƒÝ¶m¶mb¶, ¶m§Mr ‘o. ‘w§~B©    
"S!m°³Q!aoQ!' hr ‘mZX CnmYr àXmZ H!aÊ¶mV Amcr.

Cƒ Ý¶m¶mb¶mÀ¶m Ý¶m¶mYre nXr {Z¶wº!s Pmbr
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune Multi-State Bank

(ATM) 45 / 46, Raviwar Peth, Kasture Chowk,
Pune 411 002 2447 0027 

(ATM) S. No. 169, Satyapuram, Pune-Saswad Road., (020) 2698 0853 /
Fursungi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune 412 308 2698 0854

(ATM) 395, Market Yard, Gultekdi, Pune 411 037 (020) 2426 0590 /
2427 0053 

(ATM) C. S. No. 20/2, Hissa No. 216, Hotel Ravikiran Building, (020) 2437 2395 /
Kashinath Patilnagar, Pune-Satara Road, 2437 5138 
Dhankwadi, Pune 411 043 

(ATM) Shriram Palace, S. No. 82 / 3, Opp. State Bank of Maysore, 8983020660
Mahalunge-Baner Road, Pune 411 045

(ATM) Sector No. 21, Scheme No. 23 / 4, Santkripa (020) 2766 1924 /
Commercial Complex, Yamunanagar, Behind 2766 1807
Bajaj Auto, Nigdi, Pune 411 044

S. No. 89 / 90, Unnatti Bunglow, Lokmanya Colony, (020) 2542 8722 /
Near Kinara Hotel, Paud Road, Kothrud, Pune 411 029 9881909218

(ATM) 2219, Velapurkar Maharaj Math, Ganesh Road, (02184) 225 421 /
Barshi, Dist. Solapur 413 401 226 492

(ATM) 2134, Sadashiv Peth, Vijayanagar Colony, (020) 2433 9963 /
Near Girija Hotel, Pune 411 030 2433 3702

(ATM) Sr. No. 35 / 2 / 2, Kalambe Complex, (020) 2435 4499 /
Opp. Indian Hume Pipe Co., Sinhgad Road, 2435 2083
Vadgaon Bk., Pune 411 051

(ATM) Patil Arcade, Plot No.15 A, Shop No.16, (020) 2542 0506 /
Near Kalinga Hotel, Erandwana, Pune 411 004 2542 0507

Shri Ganesh Complex, 15th August Chowk, (020) 2612 9286 /
Near Ladkat Petrol Pump, Pune 411 011 2614 0810

(ATM) 691, Budhwar Peth, Opp. Dakshinabhimukhi (020) 2446 7040 /
Maruti Shani Mandir, Pune 411 002 2446 6485

Vishweshwar Industrial Premises Co. op. Soc. Ltd; (020) 2713 0999 /
Sector No. 7, 134 / 135, Pradhikaran, 2713 0319
Opp. Times of India, Bhosari, Pune 411 026

(ATM) Platinum Classic,Unit 8, S. No. 50 / 2, Kharadi, 80870 02235 /
Pune-Nagar Road, Pune 411 014 80870 02236

Ashoknagar, Nipani, Tal. Chikodi, Dist. Belgavi, (08338) 220 150
Karanataka State 591 237 221 821

(ATM) Shop No. 3, 4, B Wing, Kakade Plaza, Phase 2, 7447421018 /
Warje Road, Hingane, Pune 411 052 7447420418

(ATM) Hotel Savera Compound, Talegoan Chowk, 8956372547 /
Pune Nasik Road, Chakan, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune 410 501 8956372548

1 Ganesh Peth

2 Fursungi VSBL0000002

3 Market Yard VSBL0000003

4 Dhankawadi VSBL0000004

5 Baner Road VSBL0000005

6 Yamunanagar VSBL0000006

7 Paud Road VSBL0000007

8 Barshi VSBL0000008

9 Vijayanagar VSBL0000009

10 Sinhgad Road VSBL0000010

11 Erandawana VSBL0000011

12 Somwar Peth VSBL0000012

13 Budhwar Peth VSBL0000013

14 Bhosari VSBL0000014

15 Nagar Road VSBL0000015

16 Niapani VSBL0000016

17 Warje VSBL0000018

18 Chakan VSBL0000019

(020) 2447 0026 / VSBL0000099

Sr.
No.

Branch Name Postal Address Phone No. IFS Code
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The Vishweshwar Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune (Multi-State Bank)

 (ATM) Shop No. 11, Divya Heights, S. No. 5, 
Opp. Sindhu Park Society, Jagtap Dairy Road,
Rahatani, Pimpale Saudagar, Pune 411 017

(ATM) S. No. 113 / 4, Shop No. 4, Dattaram Bhavan, 77220 08893 /
Aalandi Road, Vishrantwadi, Pune 411 015 83088 32619

(ATM) S. No. 1394 / 1 / 2 C, Nashte Complex, Laxmipuri, (0231) 2640 112 /
Near B. Parmale Cycle Mart, Kolhapur 416 002 2640 141

H-32, APMC Market 1, Phase - II, Turbhe, (022) 2788 2323 /
Vashi, Navi Mumbai 400 705 2789 8518

(ATM) 188 / A, Prathamesh Heights, Devi Chowk, (02162) 226689 /
Satara 415 002 226679

(ATM) 3067 / 1, Suyog Shopping Centre, (02186) 226025 /
Opp. Gajanan Maharaj Math, Pandharpur 413 304 226026

Atithi Hotel, Opp. Sambhaji Park, J. M. Road, (020) 2553 5090 /
Shivajinagar, Pune 411 004 2553 5091

(ATM) S. No. 3460, C. S. No. 1814 / 1815, (020) 27357727 /
Shop No. 11, 12, 13, Kunal River Side, Chinchwad 2735172
Gaon, Chinchwad, Pune 411 033

 (ATM) Shop No. 1 to 3, Samarth Icon, C.T.S. No. 8899, 8900, (0233) 2302228 /
8901 & 8902 Vishrambaug, Sangli 416 415 2301230

(ATM) CTS. No. 1498 / 1, Paranjape Building, 09481532929
Deshpande Lane, Nargundkar Bhave Chowk, (0831) 2432929
Belgavi Market, Belgavi, Karnataka 590 001

19 Pimpale Saudagar

20 Vishrantwadi VSBL0000021

21 Kolhapur VSBL0000022

22 Vashi-Turbhe VSBL0000023

23 Satara VSBL0000024

24 Pandharpur VSBL0000025

25 Shivajinagar VSBL0000026

26 Chinchwad VSBL0000027

27 Sangli VSBL0000028

28 Belgavi VSBL0000029

90110 63969 VSBL0000020

Sr.
No.

Branch Name Postal Address Phone No. IFS Code
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